
McCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENDA

Old Business:

New Business:

Se mber 12,2012

7:00 Council Meeting

Flag Salute
RollCall
Public Comment:
Minutes (Tab A)
Mayor's ReporUComments: Budget Schedule

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)
Staff Reports (Tab D)

Generator Service Agreement (Tab E)

Public Sewers Revision (Tab F)
Intersection Review (Tab G)
BIAS Online Xpress Bill Pay (Tab H)

Resolutions: Solid Waste Comprehensive Plan Update (Tab I)
Gender Neutral Recreational Facility Access (Tab J)

Ordinances: Special Event Permit (Tab K)
Budget Amendment (Tab L)
Public Sewers (Tab M)

Vouchers
Mayor/Council Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

Please Turn OffCell Phones - Thank You

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y e[ empleador.



MB.ÍOR.AI{DT'M

To: MAYôR AND CITY COUNCIL. Clty of McCleary

FROM: DANIEI, O. GLENN, CitY AttorneY

DATE: September '7 , 20L2

RE; LEGAL ACTIVITIES as of SEPTEMBER l-2l 201-2

THIS DOCUMÉNT is prepared by the City Attorney for
utilization by the City of McCleary arrd its elected officials and
is subject to the attorney-client privileges to the extent noL
inconsistent with l-aws relatj"ng to public discJosure.

1-. SUPPLEMENTAT, BtÐGEtr ORDINANCE; This ordinance is on
tonight for final consideration. As required by lawr more than
five- days have Passed sínce its introduction- Obviouslyt
although a pubJ-ic hearing with pubJ"ished notice Is noL required,
the opþortuhity for public commerrt. is required by the statute
prior-to final considelation. FinaIJ-y, as to adopt_ion, unlike
t.fte reqular budget which may be adopted by a simple majolity
vote, J supptemeñtaf budget such as this reguÍres an affirmative
vote of a rnajorítY PIus one.

2- FENDER +NII-DISÇRIMTNATION RESOLUTION: on tonight's
agenda is a draft resol policy applicable to
tñe City, s rêcreational ly Beerb_ower Park and
the bali field. It is of the fact the city
makes available a variety of t facilíties to the
vârious grouPs and leagues -

The basic issue present is that, so as far as my review
cou1d establish, the City does not have in place formally a
resoluUion making it cJear there is to be no discrimination based
upon gencìer in -relation to access to lþ. Cit.y'p recreational
fäcilítíes. This has been an issue dealt with by the federal
government under what is knol¡n as Title IX of a federal law and
by state governmcnt though the adoption of RCV{ 69,50.500 and
-ÈOS- For your referencer I have attached at. the bottom of this
report the two statutes involved. I have included the tindings
,rpän whi-ch the requirements are based. The requirement of RC!'l

ø'g.SO.S00 is logical and no surprise. The requirement set forth

MEMORAI{DUM - 1

CITY OF MCCLEARY
IOO SOÜÍH 3RD STREËT

McCLE¡\RY, WASHINGTON 98557

fIt9ø 39Vd NN3I9 IZLLEÞ6Ø9T, Eø=ZT ZTøZILØ¡6Ø



in RCVü 69,50,505 requires the formal-ization in a written form
that polícy, as well as mandating that it be made available to
all- users.

Thr.:s, to insure compliance with state law, r have
prepared a draft resolution which formalizes the policy, As you
wiff note, iL does require the City to provide copies of the
clocument to any entity utilizing the parks and fields with the
Clty' s ,consent.
organízations.

For example, the Soccer and Baseball

3- SBEc:tiA¡. ñIENT ORDINÀìICE: It4s. CoÌ]íns arrd Mr. Bird
have been revíer^ring the draft. Based upon â desire to avoíd
muì-ti-ple permitÈing, we have inserted language in the definition
Of A t'SpeCfaI evefit// tO exclude events whiCh operate Under A

rental- âgreement, such âs t-he Community Center site. or through
a permit issued in relation to the Parks and recreatiorr
provisions of the Code.

obviously, this is an extensive ordinance wíth various
areâs requiring "filling írt" blanks. lf, during the course of
your review, yotl come up with guestiOns or suggestions' please
dírect them to one of lhe three of us.

4. SOLID ÞíÞSTE COMPRE.-BENSTVE P-LAN UPDÀtrE: The Mayor
and Mr. Bird may weII be more a!'lare of this rfiôtter than I.
Apparently, a committee chosen by the Counf-y consisting of a
numUer of indivlduats has been \^/orking with a consultant retained
by the County to provide an update to this p1an. The update is
mãndated. Ms. ColLins r'eceived the material from the County and
wí11, I am certain, make it availabl-e to you. It conslsts of an
updated plan, a summaly of the impacts, and a rough draft of a
resolution,

once you have had the opportunity to revíevr the
proposed update and assuming you it will
require your formal adoption by r have
prepared ã "morphed" version of th ided for
your rrse to adopt the plan. Obviou nds upon
when you feel that you have received adequate ínformatíon.

5. çANINE rsSUE: This mätter Idas raised as the last
.session and dealt i^Iith, ãS to al-ternalives, in the Council
Report. ObvÍously/ there r^ras a dif ference of opinion between the
twõ individual-s involved in the particular situation. However,
the basic issue is whether the CouncÍI and t'fayor wish to
undertake a revÍehr of the situation in terms of regulating in
greater detail- the number of animals which may be on a property.

f will a\^råit your direction on the matter.

ME}{ORA}TDTJM - 2
CITYOF McCLEARY

,IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON s85s7

TT/LØ fÐVd NNfI9 TZLLEÞËø38 Eø=ZI 7,TØZ/LØ16ø



6. SE¡{ER SYSTEM ORDINÀNCE: As repôrtecl in the prior
Report, f have provided Staff with a somêv/hat extensÍve proposed
update of the Sewer/Waste lrlater Chapter of the Code. It is my
understanding that Staff are in )rocess of reviewing the drafl in
terme of what needs to be added, are any provisions unnecessâry
for us, etc. Upon the conp.letion of their review and the makíng
of any rÊcommended changes, the updated draft will- be provided tç
you for your review and coflsideration.

1. ,IAIL CONTRACT DISCUSSIONS: As noted in the prior
report, a meeting did occur with Ehe couûty (Çommissloner Vüil1is,
Sheriff Whe1an, future Shcriff Scott, and Prosecutor Menefe'e) a
couple of weeks ago attend.ed on the cities/ behalf by a group
Cor,êisting of two of the County's Mayorsr two chiefs of police,
Ms. Powell, and two city attorneys. includirtg myself. B]untly,
not much vüas accomplished. Based UPôn dísCt¡Ssj-ons, the City
..sidez made an offer to deal with misdemeanor defendarrts only
with the felony confinees issue left out, At that stager the
meeting cafile tó an end wíth au understanding the County would
submit a written draft contract dealing wíth this årea o41y.

There was to 'be a fol-Iow tlp meeting on Fríday'
September '7. On Thursday, September 6/ we received an ínitial
cirãft agreement from Mr. Menefee. In the transmÍssion, he noted
it had not yet been reviewed by the Commíssioners or Sheriff.
Later in the day a communicatiorr was recelved Ìndicating L,hat,
dUe to the absence of príor feview, we should nOt considerit as
a proposal from the County, (I .am certain that Mr. Menefee \,fill
be- pr-Oviding a subsequent draft partial agreement after it is
reviewed by the CountY grouP. )

However, due to a bit of miscommunicatlon and the
tímÍng of the receipt of the initial draft and its wíthdrawalr it
was fãft the meeting would llkely not be beneficial-. Thusr it
was cancelled. Tt is anticipated a meeting \^JiIl occur during the
Itt week of october.

AS you Afe Aw¿lre, my biggest concern continueS to be
about the potential f íscaI impacts of the Count.y'.s positíorr as to
felons. IÏ our of f icers hrere to arrest an indiviciual within the
corporate limits for a feJ-ony and book him or her into the jail'
the County cor:Linues to want the City to not only pay the per day
jail cost through the time of sentencing. but also be responsible
Éor rny medical elrpense. Based upon my _rêsearch so far, there is
no effèctive medical insurance available to cover Lhe matter.
So, one realIy sick felony defendant could eat up a signifi.cant
portion of the CitY's budget

We wilf see where this goes.

MEMORAI{DT'M - 3

CITY OF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3RO SÎREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

IIIgØ f9V¿ NNt-]9 I¿LLEÞ6Ø98 EøIZT ZßZ/Lø!6ø



As al"waYs' this
you have any questions or

DGlIe

Ìs not meant to be alI ínclusive. If
coTnmentsT please direct them to me.

49.60.500. Community athletics programs Sex. discrimination
prohibited - Definitions.

(1) No city, to\¡In, county, or district may díscriminate against
äny person on the basis of sex in the opelatiÔnr_ conduct, or
aañiÄistration of community athletics programs for youth or
adults - A thirci party lrecêiving a lease or permit f rom a cíty,
town/ county, district, or a school- district, fot a community
at.hietics program also may not, discrimfnate agaj-nst any person on
the basj-s öf sex in the operation, conduct,,or administration of
communlty athletics programs for youth or adul-ts.
(2) The definitioni in lhis subsêction apply throughout this
Section
(a) "Community athletics program" means any athletic program that
is organÍzed for the Purposes of training for ?.rd engagirrg in
athletic'activity and competÍtion and that is |n any way
operatedf Çonducted, adminj-steTed, oI suPpor_ted b.y . citY, to_wn'
cäunty, district, or school- district other than those offered by
the sãhool and created soJ-ely for'the students by the schooJ.
(b) "District" means any metropôl-itan park distrlct, park and
reðreatioll serviçe are¿, ôf park and reçreation district-

History
[2009c461S2.1

Findings - Declarations - 2009 c 46'l: "The J-egislature f inds and
declares:
On .June 23, 1912, President Richar:d Nixon signed into law Title
IX of the Êducation funendments of ]-912 to the 1'964 Civil Rights
Act. This tandmark legislation provides that:
"No person in lhe Urrlteci Statçs shall-{,on thc basis of sex, be
excl-üded from participati,on in, be denied the benefits of, or be
Sublected to discrimirration under ãny education- program oI
activity recëiving Federal financial- assistance...." TitIe IX has
expandeä opportrinities tales as welt aS f emales ín
ed-ucational-Programs and t0
ãirtr"*.i. opþorlut ities af
institutions" and to ma nd
athletics administrative positi s '
if'te dramatic increases ín particip.at-ion rates at both the high
school änd college levels since titte IX \^Ias passed show that
when doors =re opáned to women and girls' they will participate'

MEùIORANDI'M . 4

CITY OF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTI{ 3RD SÍREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98s57

î1/6ø 
=9V¿

NNfI9 IZLLEÞ6Ø98 EØIZT ZT,Ø¿ILØ¡6Ø



Further, ensuring equallty in the state of I¡trashington, the
legislature paSSed an amendment to the state Constitution,
ratified by the voters in November 1"972t providing "Equality of
rights and responsibillties under the law shall not bc denied or
abridged on account of sex, I' In l-975, Washingtón continued to be
ât the f orefront of this issue by adoptíng l-egi-slation that
estabJished our own statutory versioTr of the federal- TitIe IX Iav'I
that prohíbited "inequality irr the educational opportunities
afforded Ì^iômen and gírl-s at afl- l-evels of the public schools in
ülashington state. rr

AthLetic opportunities provide innumerable bênefits to
participants, including greater academic success,, better Physical-
ând psychological heaJ-th, responsibl-e social behaviors, and
enhanced interpersonal skill-s. Athletic schol-arships make it
possible for some young people to attend coÌIege. The Washington
Ëtate lcgietalure ). recognizing the importance of full-
participation in athl-etics, has passed nunerous bill-s directed at
achieving equity and eliminatíng discrimination in
intercollegiate athfetics in the state I s institutions of higher
education.
Despite advances in educational Settings and efforts by some
l_ocal agencies t.o expand opportunities in colnmunity athletics
p,rograms, cliscrimination sgil-1 exists that l-imit,s these
oppõrtunities- Tt is the intent of the legislature to expan¿ ?qd
suÞport egual participation in athletics proglams, and provide
alt sports programs equal accêss to facitlties admlnlstered by
cities/ toidns, counties, metropolitan park diStricts, park and
recreation service aleas, öt park and recreation districts.
Nothing in this act is intended to affect the hol-ding in the
Washington State supreme courtrs rul-ing in Darrin v. Gould, 85
1rün.2d eSg,54O P.2d 882 (1-975) and its progeny that held it is
not acceptable to discriminate in contacl sports on the basÍs of
sex.t' [2009 c 467 S 1.]

Edit,orrs Notes- Pursuânt to Wa. Const., Art' II, S 4L, this
sectíon took effect JILY 26, 2009.

49.60.505. Corununity athletics progirams Nondiscrimínation
policy reqLlired.

(1) By January It 201-0, eâch city, town, county¿ or dist-rict
operating a coruûunity athletics P_rôgram ot issuing permissJ?rì.1-ô
a third party for the operatíon of such prôgram on its facíIities
sha1l aObpt a pól-icy thât specifically prohibits discrimination
against any peison on the basis of sex Ín the operation, conduct,
oi administration of community athletics progräms for youth or
adu I t-s .
(.2) It is the responsibility of each cily, town/ Çounty, ot'
district operaling a community athl-etics Pro_gram. oI issuing
permission to a third party for the operation of such proqlam on

ME¡{ORAIIDIIM - 5
clTY OF McCLEARY

rof} SÖUTI{ 3RD STREÉ,Î
MoCLEARY, WASHINGTON 985õ7

ÍIlØr fÐvd NN=I9 T¿LLî,Þ6Ø98 EØ.21, 7,1øZ/LØ/6Ø



its facilities tô publish and disseminate this policy- At a
minimum, the nondiscriminatíon policy should be included in any
publication lhat includes ínformation about the entity's ôhln
athletJ-cs progrärns/ or about obtaining a permit for operating
athletics prôgrams and ôñ the appropriate city, town, county t ot
district \^reb site.
(3) School districts issuing permission to a third party for the
operation of a community athl-etics program on its facilities
shal-L also foll-ow the provisions of this section but may modify
ar:d use existing school- district policies and procedureé ta thè
extent that is possibl.e, Nothlng in this sectlon may be construed
to requíre school districts to monitor compliance. investigate
compJ-aints, or otherwise enforce school district pollcies as to
third parties using school- district facil-ities.
(4) L;very city, toI^¡¡1' county, or district covered by this
eection shoul-d al-so publish the narne, off-i.ce address, and office
teJ-ephone nu¡rber of the employee or employees responsible for its
efforts ta comply wi"th arrd carry out íts tesponsibilities under
chapt,er 467 , Laws of 2oo9.

ME}4ORA}TDUM * 6
c¡TY OF McCLEÀRY

lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

1TlTI 39Vd NNfI9 TZLLEÞ6ø98 EøiZT ZIØZ/LØT6ø



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: September 6,2012
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity

Well2 & 3 Proiect

Work officially started on September 4! So far, everything is going great. The only
substantial work to date is the backwash pond has been execrated to grade. Silt fencing
has been installed and the job shack has been installed. We have had some diffrculty in
locating existing water lines, but that is to be expected.

\üell No. 2 will be off-line Friday, September 7,2012

Beginning this weekend, please remember to try and limit water use. Until the new pump
in Well No. 2 is installed (expected in January), we would like to limit the potential for
pump failure due to overuse. While we do not believe the pump failure is likely, we
would like to err on the side of caution. Again, please use discretion in watering lawns,
washing vehicles, and excessive use inside homes through January.

12kv Cutover Phase 1

Work identified in the Capital Improvement Plan as Phase I of the Cutover included:
1) constructing the 69 kv transmission line down simpson (complete),
2) Replacing the underbuilt distribution work down Simpson,
3) Replacing the distribution down the alley between Simpson and Maple, and
4) upgrading the distribution down Maple from 7th Street to the wwrÞ.

Again, our goal is to complete Step 2by the end of 2012. Steps 3 and 4 will likely be
completed in 2013.

Cedar Heiehts

We have contacted Westside Community Bank regarding the debris cleanup and
anticipate compliance in the near future. No new discussions have taken place regarding
the ADA ramp at the corner of Hemlock and Evergreen place.

Bicvcle and Pedestrian Application

To date, we have not heard back regarding our application.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

September 6,2012
Page2 of2

Summit II

Mr. Glenn has made multiple contacts with the developer's legal counsel. No
commitment has been made to date. Again, the goal is to have the developer complete
the required work. In the event the developer chooses not to complete the work, Mr.
Glenn will start the process of hling a claim against the bond.

M&M Properties

No additional information has been received from the developers after the May 14 phone
call.

Snow Policies

Placeholder for updates this summer. Make no mistake; this will be done before snowfall
is expected!

Developer Extension

No change has been made by Mr. Birindelli in respect to his responsibility to construct
the required improvements at this time. As a result of some recent discoveries, it appears
that we are currently at an impasse on this subject. Mr. Glenn and I still looking for an
appropriate solution.

This topic is addressed under new business. Please refer to the staffreport and associated
memorandum for more detail.

Water Right Transfer

We received confirmation on August 31 that the Department of Ecology acknowledges
Well 2 and 3 as additional sources for the water right originally obtained for Well No. 1.

As part of the notification, the letter states that "the city is advised that V/ell I must be
decommissioned promptly if plans change such that the well will no longer be maintained
for future use."

As the budget season is upon us, I have asked Gray &. Osborne to see if the Contractor
will hold his bid prices for the additive items originally included in the project so that
decommissioning Well No. I can take place sooner rather than later.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Mercer Vy'ebmaster
Date: September 7,2012
Re: August V/ebsite & Help Desk

Re-Occurrins Website Activities
. Council Agenda/Packet posted online.
o Council Minutes posted online.

New Website Activitv
Posted Burn Ban Notice starting August 15th

Posted lost dog picture on Police page and removed when dog was reunited with owner.
Started a new item on the home page highlighting a specific municipal code, "Municipal Code of the Month"

Additional Tasks

fleln Desk I rf

Month Number of Incidents
Reoorted

Staff
Reported / Closed /

Ooen

Citizen
Reported / Closed /

Onen
May 11 6ttlts 5l3lt2
June I4 9/9/15 s/3/14
July l4 8l 6l 17 6/t0lt0

Ausust 15 12 t3 t26 3l3lt0

m

Month
Applications

Received
Conservation
Permits Issued

Rebates Paid
This Month

Total Rebates
Paid To Date

May 1 2 $70.00 $r740.00
June 0 0 0 $1740.00
Julv 1 1 $425.00 $216s.00

Ausust 0 0 0 $2165.00

Website Comments:

Comments: Thank you Mayor Dent for the quick response to the Cedar Heights vegetation problem. Your
leadership and firm response was very much appreciated. Again, Thank You.



S€ct¡on Page V¡ews Percent of Total

Default Home Paoe 3B2727

Events Calendar 376 5.34o/o

q.l{w1300 I

257

3.860/o

3.680lo i

3.620/o ¡

272

! :l
255Code, Ordinances & Standards

Police 24t 3.42o/o

Conservat¡on Prooram 209 2.97o/o

2.460/oSearch Results 773

Drrhlia Er¡ili+iac 1

1

51

47j Mavor and Council

I Administration
L

2.!4o/o I

2.09o/o

Plann¡no Depaltment L.45o/oto2

City Photos 101 1,43o/o

Bear Festival 101

87

t,43o/o

L.24o/oWater / Wastewater

Develooment Services / Buildino

FAO'S Paoe L.2Io/o

Chamber of Commerce B5 L.2Io/o

1.11olo78j

70

Home Paoe

2OOA-12 Budqet

64

0.99olo i

0.91olo i

O,84o/o59

i Bear Festival Photos 56 0.8%,

O.670/oPrev¡ous Years Counc¡l Minutes 47,

4tC¡ty Staff 0.58o/o i

Tell Us What You Think! 39 0.55olo

0.51o/o,Park Proiect Photos 36

65th Anniversarv Photos 35 O.5o/o

Flood Photos 2OO9

Christmas Photos 2OO7

O.47o/o

O.45o/o

Prev¡ous Years Counc¡l Aqendas I 31 O.44o/o
l

Interlocal Aoreements 29 OAI%,

17 O.24o/oCommgn¡ty Center

| 9 0.13olo I

Surveys&Ouestionnaires 9 0.13olo

Public Facilities Survev ( Ends March 7th) 
| 

, 0.01o/o

33

TOTAL 7047 100o/o ;



STAF'F REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police
Date: September 7,2012.
RE: Report for September 12,2012 Council Meeting

ES:
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police OfÏicers either generated by
Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in's, contacts, or otJrer ofiïcer generated

incidents:

*1988 incident histories reported as of090712 / 1303 hours

Speeding. DWLS
Speeding in School Zone ...Burglary

A¡imal Complaints ...Curfew Violations
Traffrc Hazard Reports .. Welfare Checks
Report of Harassment .. Suspicious Persor/Vehicle
Police Information or Referrals Trespass

Traffrc OffenseiReckless Found Property Reports
Motorist Assist/Citizen Assist Theft Reports

Fire Response's
Traffrc Stop's
Agency Assist's

Attempt to Locate
Malicious Mischief
9-1-l OpenLine

. .Disorderly Conduct
.. Assault/Firearm used /Th¡eats/lVeapon call
. Drug Incidents

.. Juvenile Problems/Run-a-way

.. Warrant Arrests
.. Domestic Violence

Custody dispute/Civil .. D.U.I
Audible Alarm
Hit & Run

I)!@.open:
Curent vehicle status: 2013 Ford Explorer, veh 5 in service

2013 Ford Explorer, veh 6 in service
2008 Ford Crown Vic Police Interceptor in service.
2006 Ford Crown Vic. Police Interceptor in service.
2005 Chery Impala Police Vehicle in reserye service
1998 Ford Crown Released !o Cþ for Fire Department use.

Council Members Present: ALL.. .. Mr. Ator, M¡. Reed, M¡. Caterliq M¡. Lant,
M¡.Shiller.

Mayor Dent: Present / Not Present

Officer Reporting: Chief Crumb



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Todd Baun, Public Facilities Manager
Date: September 7'h,2072
Re: August Report

The following items are the highlights of what I have been working on during the past
month.

o I still have received no contact from Mr. and Mrs. Gravatt on the storm water
issue affecting their property located at 31 1 V/. Simpson Ave. We are in a
holding pattern until we receive the legal documents that have been given to them
by the city.

o The flower baskets will be taken down on September 17th. The summer help did
a greatjob on keeping them looking good.

o The crew is still filling in many potholes throughout the City. .

o We have repaired another failing section of 24" concrete storm line. It was on
Maple St. between 5th and 6th Streets. This line is old and starting to separate in
other places. I have talked to Nick about possible solutions to fix this line.

o 'We 
have ordered a new hydrant. This new hydrant will replace the broken

hydrant in front of City Hall.
o We have fixed several leaks in our sprinkler system at the cemetery.
o We are running a new water service on Larson Road. With the well project

started, the contractor will be upgrading the water lines at the wells. We have 2
customers that are fed water from the well area, but we have no idea on the
locations of their service lines. By running the services down Larson Rd, we will
then be able to service the customers properly.

o We have fixed 2 water leaks this month. One leak was on McCleary Road and
the other was on S. 8th Street.

o I have completed my budget requests for 2013. Nick and Wendy now have them.
o And as always, we are trying to keep up on all our routine and daily maintenance

of the parks, cemetery, streets, water, sewer, storm and buildings.

If you have any questions, don't be afraid to ask. If you see something that needs
attention or have any ideas that you would like me to pursue, my door is always open, so
please come and talk to me.



To: Mayor Dent
From: Vern Merryman, V/aterlWastewater
Date: September 2012
Re: Monthly Report

August totals: Water, 6.36 million gallons.
Wastewater, 3.54 million gallons.
Precipitation, . 16 inches.
Biosolids, 34,086liquid gallons or .72 dry tons.

WATER / WASTEWATER 2A12

10
I
I

lt7
oo
(l'J(Ì4
o:

=å

+wât€r
+vYAStêwater

&ilftËà==qLL={E=1

WATER PRODUCTION 291 1 I2A1 2

É,8
E

9.00
8.0û
7.O0ln

5 o.oo

$ s.oo

E 4.00
E s.ooE 

a.oo
1.00
0.CIO

Hf;ãÞHz.ú
- 

Lt-



FES MAR A.PR MAY

"'{-RAIN "WASTTWATËR

JU[\¡ JUL

..**WATIR



STAFF RBPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Mercer
Date: September7,2012
Re: August Building Department

Activities
¡ Plans submitted for modifications to the AT&T cell tower located at 49 Larson Road. Gray & Osbome is the in

progress of reviewing this submittal, permit expected to be issued early September.
o Plans submitted for replacing the Play Shed at the McCleary School.
o Permit issued for a new exterior exiting balcony at the Evergreen Christian Church.
o The Beehive Retirement Facility has started the demolition phase of the New Harmony House Dementia Unit. We

are waiting on revised plans for electrical service and civil work.
o Final inspection passed for Simpson Door roof collapse repairs.
¡ Lexar Homes, 1567 N. 5ft St. final inspection, 539 E. Bear St in the framing stage.
. High Definition Homes, 1487 N. Summit Rd. is in the finishing stage, 1570 N. 5ú St. is inthe drywall stage.
. Iligh Definition Homes was issued a new building permit for 1562N. 5ft St., will be starting foundation soon.
o Energy Wise Construction, 379 E. Bear St. is in the finishing stage.
o A permit has been issued for a remodel project located at 137 S. 3'd St. the owners plan is to rent this building to

an antiques retailer.

Nuisance Issues in Progress
. Cedar Heights development brush cutting, storm pond maintenance.
o Overgrown property at3l5 W. Simpson has been escalated to legal action.
o Overgrown propefy at216 E. Cedar St. contact made with Bank of America.
o Overgrown proper{y at 109 S. 5ù Street waiting for owner to respond to letter.
o Overgrown property at336 S. 2od St. contact made with Bank of America.
¡ Overgrown property at 103 W. Hemlock contact made with property owner, owner to maintain.
o Overgrown property at35l S. Birch, mortgage company responsible has started maintenance.
o Overgrown property at S. 2od St. and Pine St. contact made with propeÉy owrìer, owner to maintain.
o Garbage issue at 695 N. Summit Rd. has been escalated to legal action.

Nuisances Resolved
o Over grown yards mowe d: 709 W. Simpson, 116 S. 8û St, 525 Maple, 655 Maple, 127 5.5ft St, 1501 N. 5ü St,

423w. Simpson, glT SummitRd,610 S.4ft St, 626w.Ash St,402 S.4th St., 103 w. Hemlock,
o Removed many signs that were attached to city power poles etc, which is a violation of MMC 8.16.080 Defacing

public or private property. See Photo.



Buildine Department Activitv

ACTIWTY MONTHLY
TOTALS

YEAR TO
DATE

TOT.A.LS
ACTIVITY EXPLANATION

Customer Service 78 557

Answer building department related questions in
person or by phone, meeting with potential
applicants.

Building Permits Issued 2 24
Remodels, new construction & additions, both
residential and commercial.

Plan Reviews Performed 2 35
Reviewing plans for building code and municipal
code compliance.

Inspections Performed 3l 204
Field inspections, writing of corrections or
approving work.

Finals or Certificates of
Occupancies

2 8

Performing of the final inspection & issuing of
certificate of occupancy allowing use of the
structure.

Complaints Received 2 t3
Investigate and address citizen or staffreported
issues, obtain resolution or acceptable
compromise.

Nuisance Letters Sent 6 36
Formal notice from the City informing citizens of
violations and providing expectation of the City
for compliance.

Lemay's Garbage Letters
Sent

9 36
Formal notice from City after notification from
Lemay that service has been stopped.

Building Department
Revenue s7266.00 $43,880.97

Funds generated by the Building Department from
permits, inspections, reviews etc.

ation P ram
Month

Applications
Received

Conservation
Permits Issued

Rebates Paid
This Month

Total Rebates Paid To Date

Julv I I $42s.00 $216s.00
Auzust 0 0 0 $2165.00



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public'Works
Date: September 6,2012
Re: Generator Service Agreement

At the request of Council, we did not act on the proposed maintenance agreement with
Generator Services Northwest. This was done with the intent of ensuring local
companies had the opportunity to provide proposals for the work. After the meeting, I
discussed this issue with Vern, who indicated there were no Harbor companies
specializing in large generator service and repair.

Three companies were initially contacted (prior to the initial presentation of the
agreement on August 22). The companies were Legacy Power Systems - Gig Harbor,
Cummings Northwest - Centralia, and Generator Services Northwest - Lynwood. Only
Generator Services Northwest responded prior to the meeting. Legacy Power Systems
provided a proposal on August 23; a day after the Council Meeting. We have continued
to attempt to contact Cummings Northwest, who was told that a proposal must be
received by September 6 to be considered. No additional responses from Cummings
Northwest have been received. Please note that we have been asking for proposals from
these companies for an extended period of time now.

After reviewing the proposals received, the proposed service is roughly equivalent;
however, Legacy Power Systems provides this service at a much lower cost.

As such, you will find following this report a service maintenance agreement with
Legacy Power Systems. The annual cost of the service is $1,105 f sales tax.

Staff Recommendation:

As Legacy Power Systems provides a thorough service for a reasonable cost, staff
recommends execution of the attached agreement.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing the service agreement, as attached, with Legacy Power
Systems.



ä tr= *fl*'Ë_F.FFEË-fufu UF ¡lrtj i*,Ë:r-tf' :ìi/,5 åt'jtlÌs

A Division of Legacy Telecúnnu.nicaÌinn4 Inc.

.{trgust 22,2013,

Hello Vem:

RE: Quote for annual preventative maintenance.

Ïra¡rk you for your request for a proposal to perform preventative rnaintenance on yoü-
generator and automatic transfer sw'itch.

Below is otu- scope ofwork and pricing as well as an attachment of our worksheet which
r'r'ill be provided to you upon lr.ork completion.

genset shall include:
. Lube, oil and filter chzurge;parts included
. Sen'ice or replace air filter; parts not included
. Replace fi.rel filter; parts included
. Verify fuel supply
. Visual inspection t-or oil, coolant or fuel leaks
. Inspect all hoses, clamps and drive belts for cracking or-rÀrear
. Inspect exhalst system for leaks/cortosion
, Coolant test for thermal level a¡rd combustion leaks
. Pressure test coolant system and check for leaks
. Check engine block heater operation
. Check battery char-ger operation zurd charging rate
. Load test batteries, check specific gravity zurd clean and h'eat terminals
. Check generator voltage and adjust as necessarJ¡ to match utility voltag+
. Check emelgency system without load
. Check fi'equency and governor operation adjusting as necessary
. Check engine alternator and charge rate
. Check ga.uges and meters for proper operation and reading levels
. Check generator auto shutdown and ala¡ms
. Check automatic transfer sr,vitch
. 'With approval, interrupt utility polver and test transfer switch and generator

for full building load functionaliff; Inspect for zury rodent issues and make
recomrnendations

. I - 2 hour load bank with proglessive loads to 90g¡o

. Provide detailed surnmar-y of maintenance perforrned noting any issues

Total for annual preventative mrintenance and resistive load bank.....,.,.$1,10s.00



Any issues found and conected beyond our scope ofwork will be invoiced at $85.00 per
hour plus any associated parts an#or supplies. Any additional work will require Fr-e-
authorization.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote your power generation needs.

Sincerel¡

TomTracy
Legacy Power Systems
È53-858-0214 (offrce)
253-686-3050 (mobile)
ro r¡r i,:i:j I + g:¡ f y-È ¡l'rÉi *f . L: ü ii!



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public'Works
Date: September 6,2012
Re: Public Sewers

An internal review of the draft sewer ordinance revision has been completed. To date, no
significant modifications have been suggested. As such, stafffeels that it is ready for
Council review.

Staff Recommendation:

As there is a significant amount of information included in the draft ordinance revision,
we suggest no action be taken at this time.

Action Requested:

None at this time.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: September 6,2012
Re: Intersection Review

Attached you will hnd a memorandum summarizingthe f,rndings of the review conducted
at the intersection of 3'd Street and2"d Street. To summarize, two realistic solutions are
presented:

L Reduce the posted speed limit through this section to 20 mph

2. Increase the intersection sight distance

A third option relating to adding stop control on the 4th leg is an alternative, but it is a
stretch to meet the warrant requirements triggering stop control.

If the City were to reduce the posted speed limit, yes it will limit the City's liability.
However, after a discussion with the Chief of Police, significant enforcement must be
undertaken to reduce the risk of vehicles traveling over the posted speed limit. As the
Chief pointed out, focusing on one major area is very difficult to do given our department
size. Please note that reducing the speed limit to 20 mph is under the typical speed limit
for most roadways. Please note that we will have to purchase new speed limit signs,
reduced speed signs, and traffic revision signs to accommodate this option.

If we were to increase the sight distance to meet the American Association of State
Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) standards (the reference standard for
transportation related design), an estimated planning level cost is approximately $15,000,
all of which would be internalized.

In the event the intersection is opened up, whichever option the City chooses, annual
maintenance of this intersection will increase to ensure the sight distance remains in
compliance with the AASHTO standard.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff believes both options will meet the need of opening up the intersection. Reducing
the speed limit will impact all drivers, where increasing the sight distance will not. Based
on this item, staff suggests increasing the sight distance at the intersection.

Action Requested:

Please let staff know how you would like to proceed on this matter.



City of McCleary
Home of the McCleary Bear Fest¡r'ql

MEMORANDT]M

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

August 24,2012

File

Nick Bird

SUBJECT: Intersection Sight Distance -2nd Street and 3rd Street

On July 25 resented a letter dated July 3, 2012 to the City Council
regarding t l) 2nd Street and 3'd Street and2) Hemlock Street and 3'd
Street. As 3'd is currently closed, the intent of the presentation was to
open that intersection.

On August 23,2012, Todd Baun and I conducted a field evaluation of the subject intersection.
When evaluating the vision triangle, we used a 3.5-feet vision height located 3-feet behind the
stop bar and a 3-foot object height in the middle of the southbound travel lane. Based on the
field observation, the entering sight distance from viewing point to intersection was
approximately IT5lineal feet measured along the center of the travel lane. A secondary
evaluation was conducted on August 24. The vision location was moved to the stop bar, which
is lO-feet off the fog line. Using this vision location, the entering sight distance was increased to
209 lineal feet measured along the center of the travel lane. For the purpose of this evaluation,
an existing entering sight distance of 209lineal feet will be used.

Intersection sight distance with stop control on a minor road is evaluated via the 2004 AASHTO
Geometric Design of Highways and Streets under Case B1 (Left Turn from Minor Road), Case
B2 (Right Turn from Minor Road), and Case 83 (Crossing Maneuver from the Minor Road).

The intersection layout is as follows:
. 2nd Street (under review), Stop Controlled, One Way, Southbound Into Intersection.
o William Mccleary Road, Stop Controlled, Two Way, Westbound Into Intersection,

Eastbound Out Of Intersection.
¡ Mox Chehalis Road, Stop Controlled, Two Way, Northbound Into Intersection,

Southbound Out Of Intersection.
. 3'd Street, Uncontrolled, Two V/ay, Eastbound Into Intersection, Westbound Out Of

Intersection.

,".,"o"lT.",JllJåffiff'r'åi:.'#"f'dJjlålåiJ:"r""'iïä"X!ïl'.",'.î0,."0"..
100 South 3rd Street, McCleary, WA 98557 . 360.495.3667 (phonel 360.495.3097 (fax) . ç¡¡to¡"cCleary.com



Intersection Sight Distanc e - 2"d Süeet and 3'd Street
August 24,2012

Page2 of2

Case 81 (Left Turn from Minor Road)
Traffic volumes conducting left turns from the minor road (2nd Street) to William McCleary
Road are virtually non-existent. Additionally, traffic approaching from the left (3'd Street)
typically is slowing for a right turn (Mox Chehalis Road). As such, approaching trafhc will
rarely travel down William McCleary Road at the same time a left turn is being conducted from
the minor road. Therefore, this Case need not be evaluated further.

Case B2 (Rieht Turn from Minor Road)
Similar to Case 81, traffic from Mox Chehalis Road and William McCleary Road entering the
intersection is stop controlled. This Case need not be evaluated fuither.

Case B3 (Crossing Maneuver from Minor Road)
As three legs of the intersection are stop controlled and the traffic entering the intersection from
the west is uncontrolled, the crossing maneuver and left turn lane cases should be evaluated. As
previously stated, Case 81 need not be evaluated due to very low volumes. This approach
cannot be used for this case as the majority of trafhc through the intersection for the review leg
will conflict with the high traffrc volume heading toward the freeway.

The current posted speed limit is 25 mph, which will be used as the design speed for the initial
evaluation. As shown in Exhibit 9-58 of the 2004 Green Book, modified based on the approach
grade, the stopping sight distance is 170 feet and the intersection sight distance for passenger
cars is 264 feet. With the field observation distance of 209 feet, it is expected that vehicles will
be able to stop prior to a collision, but traffic impacts are inevitable.

Potential Solutions
Two potential solutions to the traffrc impacts associated with openin gthe 2nd Street leg of this
intersection are shown below.

Reduce Posted Speed Limit
If the posted speed limit were permanently reduced to 20 mph, the required stopping sight
distance and intersection sight distance would be reduced to I 15 feet and 195 feet, respectively.
The required intersection sight distance would be sufhcient to allow for safe and unobtrusive
traffic maneuvers. While lowering the speed limits may help reduce the number of vehicle
collisions, it will be difficult to get drivers to comply with the lowered limits. Typically drivers
feel that the lowered speed limit is unreasonable, thus they are more likely to engage in tailgating
and speeding, which can increase the severity and frequency of collisions.

Increase Intersection Sight Distance
To correct the existing deficiency, the intersection sight distance needs to be increasedby 26%;o.

To accomplish this, two power poles and two existing regulatory signs must be relocated in
conjunction with minor bank grading and vegetation removal. At this time we are not certain if
the required grading and vegetation removal is within our right of way. It is likely the property
owner will be very cooperative if work is necessary on their property as MMC 8.16.020 states
that no obstruction of vehicle traffrc is authorized. The planning level estimate for facilitating
this work is approximately $15,000, all of which would be internalized.



STAFF RI,PORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Wendy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer
Date: September 12,2012
Re: BIAS Online Xpress Bill Pay

The City received the contractual documents to add "xpress bill pay" to the City's
website. The benefit is that residents can pay by either credit card or debit card 24-hours
per day, 7-days a week from the City's website. This has been an on-going request by
many residents for convenience purposes. The cost is $2500.00 plus tax.

Action Requested:

Please authorize the Mayor to sign a contract for online xpress bill pay.



BIAS
SOFTWARE

Online Payments
powered by

Pav"
Mt

*Online credit card payments requires a merchant processing vendor. Additional processing fees are incurred by
your merchant processing vendor.

Quote Expires L2312At2

Online Payment Module

Bill-pay lnterface

Auto Pay Module

Billing lnterface
Card Swipe Module

Training Modules, Other

Travel and Lodging Billed as incurred.

Statement Fee

Hosting/Support Fee

Credit Card Processing

Online Banking Transactions

Auto-pay Processing

EFT Returned

Check Conversion

Conversion Scanner

Credit Card Swipe Machine

30 items per minute
60 items per minute
90 items per minute



ø9tØ7Ì2øL2 L8:38 36Ø9437721.

RESOLUTION - 1.

9-6-L2
Dê/te

GLENN PAGE ø8/2ø

CITY OF MGCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREÉT

MçCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98857

RESOÛTTTTON NO.

A RESOLUTION ADOPtrING THE GRAYS ITARBOR
COUNTT COMPREHEÑSIVE SOI,ID liiASTE }áAÀÏAêEMENT
Fr¡At{ REVTSTON, AUGUST 20L2.

R E C I T .4, L S:

1. RCvü 70.95 requires local gôvernments to prepare loca]

solíd waste plans based upoír state guidelines.

2. The Cities and County have previously resol-ved to

jointly pÌan for future soÌid wäSCe management. As a result, a

Comprehensive Sotid Waste Marraqement Plan was developed-

3. In order to comply with applicable standards, the Pl-an

is required to undergo periodic review, which has been done. As

a result of thac leView, the Cities and the County have had the

opportunity t.o review and provide input to the draft Revised

comprehensive Solid Waste Management PIan

4. The City has ]¡een informed that staff of the Department

of Ecology and. the Utilities and Transportation Commission have

reviewed the draft PIan ând rècommended, certain mod,ifications

which have been incorporated into the final Plan.

5. FinaÌ adoption of the revised 20t2 Grays county

Comprehensive SoIid V\laste Management PIan by the Board of

Commíssioners,and the Department of Ecology is contingent upon

adoption by the participating cities ín Grays Harbor County.



ø9!Ø7/2ø1,2 LØ:38 36ø9437721.

the City Counci I of the Cit.y

authenttcation thereof this

GLENN PAGE Ø9/2ø

, 20)"2.

6, It appears to be in the best public interest to adopt

and implement the revised Comprehensive Sofid Þlaste ManagemenL

PIan.

NOWI TT{EREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY IHE CITY

COUNCTL OF THE CITT OE MCCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGNTNG IN

AUTHENTICATTON TI'IEREOP :

SECTION I,: The City of McCleary hereby adopts the revísed

Grays County Comprchensive Solid Waste Management PIan. August

2ô!2, a copy of which is on file in the Office of the Cler]<-

trcasurer.

SECTIQN.II: The Clerk-treasulel shall provide a copy of this

resolution tô the CIerk of the Board of the Count.y Commissioners.

PASSED TH]S DAY OF , 2012, by

of McCl-eary, and signed in
day of

CITY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT' Mayor

ATTEST:

VüENDY COLI,INS,

APPROVED AS TO

Clerk-Treasurer

EORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

RESOLIIIION . 2
9-6-L2
oc/te

CITY OF McCLEAFY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCIEARY, WASHINGT0N 9t557



Department of Public Services
Phone: 360-249-4222
Fax: 360-249-3203

August 27,2OL2

Gary Dent, Mayor

City of McCleary

r.oo s, 3'd

McCleary, WA 98557

Dear Mayor Dent:

100 West Broadway; Suite 3l
Montesano, Washington 98563
www.co. grays-harbor.wa.us

STATE OF u|ASHINGTON

The Grays Harbor County Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) and the Solid Waste Division is pleased to submit for your

review the 2012 Grays Harbor County Solid Waste Management Plan.

Since the signing in 2009 by your city to the lnterlocal Agreement pertaining to the preparation of the Comprehensive Solid

Waste Management Plan, the SWAC and the county have been busy completing the plan before you now. This document has

undergone review through the Department of Ecology and the State Environmental Policy Act.

We are now at the point that we are requesting final comments from all nine participating cities on the attached draft. To aid

you, your staff, and council in this process, we have also have attached a short, two-page overview of the plan. We would
greatly appreciate your city's assistance in forwarding any comments to our Assistant Manager for Solid Waste, Mr. Mark Cox

at mcox(ôco.qravs-harbor.wa.us by Friday, September 21., 20L2. lf we receive any substantive comments that change the
substance of the plan in relation to your city, the SWAC will review and incorporate them immediately and reissue the

document for your approval.

The county hopes to conclude this process in September 2012 with the adoption of the plan by each participating city and the
Board of Commissioners. ln preparation of that adoption, I have taken the liberty to include a sample resolution. Please feel

free to use or amend it as necessary.

lf you, your council, or staff have questions on the document, or would like to schedule a presentation, please contact Mr. Cox

and we will do our best to accommodate your needs.

On behalf of the SWAC and Grays Harbor County, I thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Kevin Varness, Director

Utilities and Development Division



RESOIJI'TtrOI{¡ NO.

AREsoIJtIIIoNADoPtrING.APoI.IcTToINSURE
gEl{DtRNEI.'IIRAIJITTINTEEUSEoFtrHEcIÍY|s
PåRKS AI{D RECRTAÍION FACILITIES.

R E C f T ã' L S:

l-- under the provísions of Rcvü 49.60.500/ the st¿te

has confirmed the illegality of discriminatíon between males and

females in terms of the use of public recreational facilities'

Such a position is consistent wíth the provisions of Title IX

adopted many years ago by the Federal Government'

2. Pursuant to the provisions of RcrÙ 49.60.505, the

city is required to adopt a wrítten pol-icy assuring cornplS-ance

wj-th those requirements and that âny party using the city's

facilities und.er wï j.tten agreement is av\Tare of those

requirements

has determined it appropriate to adopt

resol-ution.

BE TT RESO],VED .AS FOL]JOWS BY THE CITY

OE MCCLEARY, THE MAYOR STGNTNG IN

stClfIory I: General" Stateme¡Þ

Through the adoption of this resolutlon, it is the goal

and intention of the City to confírm the Cityt ç policy in

, CITYOF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MCCLEARY. WASHIT{GTON 98557

3- The Council

such a PoIícY bY wrilten

NOII{, THEREEOREf

COUNCIL OF TI{E CTTY

AUTHENTTÇATTON THEREOF:

RFSOTT'TTON . 1
8/L6/L2
oe/1o

II/Tø 
=ÐVd

NNfI9 TZLLEÞ6Ø98 EøiZI ZIøZ/LØ16Ø



ïeJation to and establish proceduÏes to insure the provísion of

egual access to publ-ic community athletic Proglams and sports

facitities by prohibiting discrimination on the basis of gender'

sEClIIol{ 1I : IJeEfui-Lj.aIIE

For purposes of this resol-utlon and lts implementation,

the following definÍtions shal-l- aPPIy

2.I,Communj-tyAthfeticProgram'sAnyath]etic

prog'ram that is organized for the purPose of trainíng for and

engagíng in athletic activity and competitÍon that is in any htây

operated/ conducted, administered or supported by the City"

2.2. Sports Facilities - Any property owned, operated

ot administered by the city for the Purpose of training for

and/or engaging in athletic activity and cornpetítion-

,SECtrfoN III: gonfír.rnation .pf E@

Thls reSOIUlíon shall confirm the city's policy that it

does not and will not discriminate against any Person on the

baSis of gender in the operAtíon' condUCt¡ oI administration of

community athletíc programs or sports facilities'

SEÇrlON rV: ePPlicabfe 'Psc!

For puïposes of implementing the policy confirmed by

this resolution, any Community Athletic Programs administered by

the City will be operated in ä manner that promotes equal

opportunities for femafes and maLes- To achieva that Çoal, the

fol-lowing protocols shall be applied:

RESOI.I'EION - 2
s/L6/L2
DClaê

ITlZØ 3ÐVd

CITY OF incCLEARY
1OO SOUTH SRÞ STREET

McCLEARY, WÂsHlNgToN 0E5s7

NNfI9 ÏZLLC,Þ6Ø98 EØiZT ZÎAZILØ/6ø



4.L, Communíty Athletic Prógrams adminístered by cil-y

gtaff will be operated in a manner that promotes equal

opportunities for'females and males'

4.2. The City staff having responsib*ility for such

allocatíon witl- aJtocate ancl schedule Sports Faci]ities in a

manrrer that provides equal access to aII Community Athlet'ic

Programs.

policy set forth in this resolution will be

of alt lease or use agreements for the use

facilities.

recogniti-on of the statutory. mandaÈes, the

a lease or permit for use .of any Sports

party that discrimiriates against any person

gender in the oPeration, conduct, ot

CommunitY Ãthletic Program-

4,3. The

added as a Provision
of the CitY's sPorts

4-4., Ïn

City will- not issue

FacJ-J-itY to a third

on the basís of

aOminístration of a

4.5. A copy of this resolutíon setting forth the

policy Wilf be posted on the city's website, along with the name,

titl-e, office address, and office telephone number of the

Department Head responsible for carrying out compliance with this

poIicY.

4.6.Thispo}icyandthename,tÍtle,officeaddress,

and office telephone number of the Departnrent Head oT employee

responsible for carrying out compliance with th.is pol-icy wilÌ be

included in aII of the City's publícations that contâin

RESOI.T'ÌIION . 3
8/L6/L2
Dë/t'

TIÌEø fÐVd

GITYOF McGLEARY
100 soul¡l sRD STREET

MGCLEARY' WASHINGTON 98657

NN=-19 IZLLEÞ6ø98 EØ?ZI ZIØZ¡LØ/6Ø



information about athl-etíc programs or facilities operated or

administered bY the CítY-

SECEION' V : El.f-OrcenQCEt

5.L- Any cítizen who feel-s she or he has been the

victim of discriminatory treatment in víolation of this policy

should rêpôrt this Çoncern in writing to the Director of Public

Works.

5-2, If dÍscrimination is determined,

shal] report that determinatlon to t'he Mayor and

take the appropriate corrective actíon'

PASSED THIS DAY OF

the DirecLor

the City will

2012, by the City Council- of the City

authentication thereof thj-s

20L2.

McClearY, and signed

of

of

day

in

ATTE$T:

WENDY COLLINS, CJerk-Tseasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY oF McCIE-ARY:

CITY OF ¡cQllARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD SÎREET

RESOLltrroN - 4
8/L6/L2
æ/Le

IIÌÞØ f9vd

MGCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

NNIIÐ TZLLEÞ6Ø98 EØIZI ZIøZILøT6Ø



ATTACHMENT À

StÊff líeube¡a Respoaailcle for Carrlríng oUt Coqrlíance

DÏRECTOR OF PUBLÏC WORKS
.NICK BÏRD

L00 .South 3'i St¡eet
McCleary, WA 9855?

3 60-4 9s-366?

CLERK_TREASURER
WENDY COLLTNS

1-00 South 3'd street
McClea'ry. WA 98557

360-495-3667

RESOT.,U'lfroN - 5
8/L6/t2
DG/lâ.

Íf19,ø fgvd

CITYOF MOCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREEI

ilIcCLEARY, WASHINGION 98557

TZ¿¿EÞ6ø98 Eø=ZT ZTØZILØ/6ØNNfI9



ø9/Ø7/281-2 LØ:38 36ø9437721- GLENN

ORDINA}ìTCE NO.

Al{oRDrNAìIcEREI¡AIING![oGo\IERNME¡ilI.ãI
oÞERA,TION,EStràBIJISHTÀTGAPERMTTTINGPROCËSS
FOR sPECfãf E\ZE}ÎES; PROVIDIIIG ]ûI 'APPE;BL
PR.OCESS, AIID ADDTNq A NEgf CHA.PTER rN rI[r¡E
12 OF 'l[HE McCLEjARY ¡4(NICIPÀIJ CODE '

RECITAI,S:

1. the city has received one or more applications in past

years for authorization to calry forth special events whích

utilize puJclic Property, including rights of way'

Z. The request has been to establish an administrative

procëss for the processing of such appJ-ications'

3, In furtherance of that ïequest.. it is found apPloPrlate

to establish such a plocess¡ setting forth time periods and

criteria, granting administ¡ative authority, and providing for an

appea3- process from a decísion of the official to whom the

authority is deleg'ated.

NOW, THEREFORE/ BE IT ORDATNED AS FOI.LOWS BY THE CTTY

COUNCI], OE THE CÎTY OE MCCLEARY;

SECTION I DEFTNITIOIilS.

A. nA¡>¡rlicantrr means any persoïr or organi-zation who or which
seeks a spèêial event permit from the city to conduct_ o¡ sponsor
an event þoverned, by tfris section. An applicant must be eighteen
years of age or older.

B-.\Chief Larr taforcêúû,€nt Offic¡êt¡t shall meal:I the Chief of
the PoJ-ice Department.

c. "Dírector" shall mean the Di¡ector of Publ-ic û7orks '

oRDfltâìIcE -D- 1
09/07 /2OL2
gc/Le

PAGE Tøl2ø

CIW OF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH sRD STREEÎ

ñJ|êCLEÀRY, WASHINGToN e8s5t



ø91ø7¡2øL2 l-Ø:38 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE tI/2ø

D. \'G1o,bel Special Eve'È Pc¡:nít" means a permit obtaíned by
the prime sponsor of a special- event which wiJ.l- h.ave .--.--.--: or more

vendtrs who would otherwise be required to obtain the temporary
business license required under Section II'B'

E. ',Moto=c8de'f meâns any orglanized. procession containing
ten or more vehicles, except funerã] processions, upon a public
street, sidewalk, a}ley, or other public right-of-way'

arch of
peop ehic 01'
exce any reY
or Yt or
inte ilo* of pedestrian or vehicular
Eiaffic, or does not comply with traffic laws or controls '

G. ,,Speeia1 EvcnLrr meâns any parade, fairr ShOw. festival,
carnival , 

-taL|y, party, fil-ming, motorcadef runr street dancet
bike-a-thon, 

-fuc", wáif=, athiêtic eventr or other attended
entertalnment or óel-ebration that is to be held in whol-e or in

rIy ownêd or controll-ed ProPertY
and/or public rights-of-way where merchandise or servÍces are
offered fo¡ sa
organizations.
lJnder a fenta] aqreemr L ir L^

Ë- "street Dencew means any danCe of or more people on
or within any pubticly owned palkin_g tot oî-otner publicly owned
property, oi any public street, alley, sidewal-k or other public
right-of-waY.

SECITON II. PERMIT REOIIIRED.

A. Any person or organízation desiring to conduct or
sponsor a speciäI event in tiTe City shall first obtain a specj-al
eïent p"r*i.t from the Director of Public Works (the Director).

B. subject to the exemption set forth in section IIÏ.8'
temporary Uus-iness licenses are required for â11 vendors who or
which desire to sell products or services during the event and do
not mal-ntain a physicãI location within the corporate l-imits from

lar nature both before and after
shal-l- be obtained regardless of
catíon chosen bY the vendor' A

hall be set bY written resofution
ce of the C1erk-treasurer- The

ORDINAIVCE ¿D. 2
oe/o71201,2
n,ø/Lc

CITY OF ilIcCLEARY
1OO SOUTH sRD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9t557



ø9tø7Ì2ø1,2 1-Ø: 38 36ø9437-12I

OBDIIÍAI{CE -D- 3
09/o7 /2OL2
oøl].q

GLENN PAGE 12/2ø

temporary business Jicense shal.l- be obtained prior to the
commencement of business activity by the vendor'

Special event pelmits are not required for the following:

A. Funeral prOCeSSions on the Streets so long as there is no

blockage of the streets;

B- Parad,es involving a total of thirty or fewer pedestrians
marching along a parade loute that ís restricted to manching on

sidewalÉs, -r,á *tå=sing streets only at pedestrian cross$¡al-ks in
accordance with traffit regulations and controls;

c. Groups of students involved in exercising as part of an
crgafiLzed school ewent.'

D. Special events sponsored in whole by the City'

E' A vendor who is autho
special- event Permit to disPIaY
as part of the evênt, sPonsore
required to obtain the temPorar
otherwise be required under Section II.B.

on

desÍ ::shal ::appl :L
1L^ LyLIIC
(3O) L¡r

ift ny
deto s'
Applicat,ions as to other events re
tã- ¡" fited not less than twen he
proposed event-

B- Iüeiver of e¡rplicetiorÀ Deadline. upon ? sh-owing of gogd
cause, in the d.iscretion of the Publ-ic Works Director, the
Director may consider an after the
iiring aeaafine íf there ocess and
invesiigate the applicati ther City
servíce; for the äüent- e ed bY the
applicant showing that the circ , .,, =t to the
päi*it appl-ícatión did not reasonabl-y a1low the particípants to
file within the time prescribed, or that the event is for the
purpose of exercising the right of free speech'

e. Inforlnation Requested on Applioation. Tn or{er that
adequate arrangements may be made foi the proper protoction of

CTÎY OF IIICCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY. WASHINGToN 98557



Ø9/ø7Ì2øI2 LØ: 38 36ø9437721-

ORDIÑAÎ{CE -D- 4
09/07 /20]-2
oc./l.e

GLENN PAGE L3/2Ø

the speciaf evêfit. the Public Works Director shalf have the
authoiity to set the information required on the application.
Such information shalt include, but not be limited to, the
following:

1. The name of the âpplicant.' the sponsoring organization,
the special event chaírpèrson, and the address and telephone
nufiìJÐer of eachi

2, The purpose ôf the special evêTlt,, the date when it is
proposed to - be conducted/ the location and the hours of
äpèiatiott, incJ-ud.ing site map oï maps, schedule of events ând
location of everrts ì

3. Such ot,her information as the Public v[or]<s Director may

deem reasonablY necessary-

D. $pplication Filíog l;lee. The application for a special
everrt peri-ri.t shall be accõ*panie d by a _filing fee in an amount
set by the city Council by written resolution'

srcrrO¡ V, PEBI'IIT - APPLIcÈfIQN--:lEIf,lErü'

In reviewing the application for the purPose of determining
whether the perm-i-t should be issued of denied, the Public Works
Director sf¡áft notify an{ seek consultation with such other
góo.=tt*ental official! as the Difector may deem approPrj-ate in
relation to the potential impacts upon or demands for services
arising from the holding of the event and shalf make such review
in conforrîance with thé grounds for denial set forth in this
chapter

SECT:LON VI . PEF¡4IIT -. DENIêI..

The Director may d.eny an application for a special event
permít íf the Directãr datermines from a consideration of the
äpplication, or other pertinent informatíon,, upon the following
bases:

A. Information contain.ecl in thç appl-ication, or suppl-emental
information requested from the applicant, is found to be false or
nonexistent in any material detaíl t

B. The applicant fails to complete the _application form
after having UeLn notífièd of the additional- ínformation or
documents required¡

c. The applicant refuses to agree to abide or comply with aII
of the conditions and terms of t he permit;

D. It is found that the purPose of the special evedt is
princípaIl-y devoted to the advertising and sal-e of a commercial
þroducl oT-service or for a private r:ofiìmercial process;

clTY OF McCLEARY
100 souflt 3RD STREET

McCLEARÍ , WASHINGTON 98557



Ø9ÌØ7¡2Ø1-2 1-ø:38 36Ø943772L GLENN PAGE L4Ì2ø

E, The time, route, hours, location, or size of the spegl?l
event will ,rrrrr."""=aril-'y disrupt the movement of other traffic
within the area,

F, The special event is of the size or -nature that requires
the d.íversion of so great a number of l-aw enforcement officers of
the City to properly policê the event' site' and co-ntiguous areas
thar aliowiág ine Ëpècfaf event would unreasonably 9"ty police
protection to the rema'inder of the City and its residents''

G. Another special event permit application has already been
approved , Eo ¡roiO another eì¡ent at the same time and place
iãi"""t"O nV the applicant, or sb close in time and place as.to
cause undue traffiå congestion, or the law enfoicement and'/or
oirr"r city departments are unable to meet the needs for police and
other City services for bc¡1-h events ì

H. The location of the sPeciaL event would causê undue
hardship for adjacent businesses or residents;

f . The J.ocation of the. event wil-I substantíally interfere
$rith any construction or maíntenance work scheciuled to take place
;ñ; ã, "fong pubtic property o.r right-of,-wâfr or a previously
granted right-of-ht3y disturbance permít''

,J. The event shal-I Qccul at a time when a school is in
session at a route or ]ocation adjacent to the School- or class
ihereof, and lh; noise created bi Èhe actívities of the event
would substantially disrupt the educatíon activities of the school
0r class i

K. The event would serigusly inconvenience the general
public's use of public property' services or facilities;

L. The applicant fail s to comply in a timely manner with the
conditions sei torth upon the issuañce Öf the permit. including
the fiability insurance requirements, or the appficant's insurance
lapses or is cancelled;

M. The event would create or constitute a public nuisance;

N. The event woul-d be líkely to cause signíficant dahage to
public Property or facilitles; or

O. The event would engage in or encourage pafticiPants to
engage in iIIegaI acts.

The denial of a permit shafl be in wríting set_t_ing forth.the
reasons for the deniál-. A copy of the denial shal"I be provided
to the Applícant's representative

SEEÍION VTI ^ COÑDIEIqNS-

ORDINAI{CE -D. 5
09/01 l2oL2
DcltÊ

C¡TY OF MCCLEARY
rOO SOUTTI 3RD STREET

MoCLEARY, WASHINGToN 985s7



ø9¡ø712øL2 LØ:38 36Ø9437721. GLENN PAGE 1.5Ì2ø

The Director may cond.ition the issu.ance of a epecial- event
permit bY J-mposing - ime'
place, and manner are
äece=sary to protec the
control of traff not'
unreasorrably restriÇt the right ions
may íncIude, but are not limited to, the foll-owing:

A. Afteration of the date, time, route Ôr location of the
event proposed on the event applicatj-on;

B. Elimination of an activity which cannol Ue mitigated to
a point as to ensule public safety and we]fä-rez or whích causeÊ
undue liability tö t.he CitY;

C. Conditions concerning the area of aesenbly and, disbanding
of a parade or other events occurring along a route;

D- Conditions concerning the accommodatlon of pedestrian or
vehicular traffic, including restrÍcting the event to only a

portion of a street or right-of-v¡ay traversedi

E- Requiremênts for the usê of traffic cones o-r barricades,'

F. Requirements for the use of City personr¡,e1 and equipment;

G. RequirementÊ for the provision of first aid or sanitary
faciliÈ1es;

H, Requirements for the use of event flonitors and Provídínq
notice of permit conditions to event partícipants;

L Reguirements to prol¡ide notice Eo surrounding property
oI^IneïS;

J- Restriction5 on the nurnber and type of vehicles', animals
or strr:ctures at the event¡ ârrd inspectíon and aPProval of floats'
structures, and decorated vehic]-es for fire safety;

K. Compliance with animal- protection ordinances ?nd l-aws;

L. Requirement for the use of garbage containers; cleanup and
restoration of CitY ProPertY

M. Restrictions on t.he use of amplified sound and compl-iance
with noise ordinances, regulations and laws"

N. Compliance with any relevant ordj-nance or law and
obtaining anY legalty required permit or license;

O. Any other restriction or requírement deemed necessary to
ensìrre public safety and well-being;

ORDTNA¡ICE ID' 6
oe/01 /20L2
Dcl]-e

clTY oF McCLEÀRY
rOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

rìrccLEARY, WASHINGToN 9t557



ø9/Ø7Ì2ØI2 l-Ø: 38 36Ø9437721

ORDIT{Añ¡CE -D- 1
09/o7 /2oL2
Dcl!ã

GLENN PAGE 1.6/2Ø

P- Restrictions on the sale and'/or consumption of alcohol'

sEcrrqt{ vrrr. PERMIE - ISsunÀÏcE.

.As provided in Section XIV, the Director shaJ-I íssue the
specía1 òvents permlt once the applicaÈion has been approved by
the Di-rector an-d the applicant has agreed in writing to comply
with the terms and .o-nä!tion= of the permit ¡ âs well as the
sections of this chapter dealing with indemnification, i nsurance,
fees for City serviées, and cléanup deposits, when applicable.

sEcrroN ul_. rNDE¡O{Irr '

Pri ance of a ermit
applican ecl officer tion;
i-t- any, agreement , and
in¿emi.if ðitY, its ents'
hrhere su s in -whol-e ities
ior which such permit is issued; olely
out of the negligent acts or omi cers'
employees and, agents

sEcrroN x. rNs@s.
À, I¡iability Cowerage Required.. The applicant/sponsor of an

event must posseãs or obtãin public Liability insurance of a form
and content reasonabJ. lerk-treasurer to
protect against loss f law for damages on
ä""o,,',t_ ú hodily ini 

o"iå"i:S= iîå i::event. A certificate o
(10) days prior to the event with the Office of the Cl-erk-
treasurer, and shall name the City, íts officials, employees and
agents¡ äS additional i-nsured. Insurance covelage must be
maintained for the duration of the event'

B. rcial
general llion
áollars Y- and
propert llars
aggreq.a beverages are sold or served.
-[-tfte o include an endorsement for
liquor liability- If the event involves athletic or other types
of active partlcipants, the policy musÈ ínclude participant
coverage. r-fr* Difector. may require addítíonal endorsements
depend,lng upon the proposed activity

C- T[aiver or RÊduotíon of Reguired T'imiÈg. The Pub]-íc Works
and./or Parks Director may waive or reduCe the inSUrance
requirements of thj-s chaptei under the following conditions:

1, The applicant or an officer of the sponsoring.organízation
signs a verífied statement that insurance coverage-in the limits
re{uíred is impossíbl-e to obtain- The statement shal-l include the

CITY OF MCCLEARY
tOO SOUÍH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGÎON 981¡57



ø9/Ø7/2øL2 LØ:38 36ø943772I GLENN PAGE T7/2Ø

name And address Of two ifrsurance ägents or other source of
insurance còverage contacted'

2. The Public tüorks and/or Parks Director determines that the
insurance limits are in et(cess of the reasonäb1e risk presented
by the plîoposed special event -

A- PrcpalmenÈ of Fees. upon aPprOVaI Of an application for
a specia1 uiuit permit, the. nirector shall provide the appl-icant
witÎr a statement bt the estimated, cost of providing City personnel
and equipment. In the discretíon of the Director, the
ãppft"""tlsponsor of ,the event
eÀLimated costs for CitY service
the special event. CitY services
of polj-ce officers and Public
crotd control, Pick uP and delí
picnic tables, extraordinarY s
need.ed, requested, or required
operatíng city equipment to provide such services

B. Refunds or Ove¡n¡ns. If the actual cost for City services
and eguipment utilized as a result of the event is less than the
estimated cost, the applicant,/sponsor wilI be refunded the
difference by the City in a timely manner. If the actual- cost for
City serviceË and equ-ipment utilized as a result of the event is
greät== than the estilnated cost. the applicant/sponsor wil-I be
biIled f or the dif f erence -'

C. Tilaiver of Fees. The fees for the use of City services and
equtpment, and PrePayment, the
cíty courrtil ii j-; ieview the
eve;t is of sufficient the

theexpenditure of CitY funds
applicant/sPonsor -

sEcTroN xr,r - REvocArIoN oF. PERMTT

A. Any permit íssued pursuant to this chapter may be
summarily revoked by officer of the City
åi 

"rty 
tíme Ìühen , bi c calamity, riot or

other emergency' hê the safety of the
publíc or ProPertY r

B. The Director of PublÍc Vforks may also summarily revoke
any permit issued Pulsuant to thls chapter if he finds that the
fui*it has been islued based upo_n f,alse information or when the
þermittee exceeds the scoPe of the permit i

Notice of su.ch actíon revoking a permit shall be deLivered
in writing to the permiÈtee by personal service or certified mail
at the adãress specified by the permittee ín his application'

ORDINA}ìICE .D. 8
os/a1 /2OL2
¡cl/Lè

ctIY OF McCLEARY
rOO SOUTH 3RD STREËT

McCLEARY, WASHINGToN 9Es57



ø9/ø7/2Ø1,2 LØ: 38 36Ø9437-121.

ORDINAI{CE _D- 9
oe/01 /2OL2
pc/lt

GLENN PAGE 1.8/2Ø

SEqTIgN XIII. ÞuTItS oF-PERSIrITnE/SPoNSOR' QF. EVEliil[^

Each permittee/sponsor of an event shalli ;

1-. Comply with all the terms and conditions of the special
event Permit i

2. Ensure that the pelson Ieading a parade oÌ other everrt
along a route, ox the person in.charge-of ány other event, shal-l
be informed of the perm-it cond.itions ánd sha]I carry a-copy of the
specía1 event pe.rmit on his person for the duration of the event;

3. Ensure that the area used for the permitted event is
cJeaned and rêstored to the same.condition as exj-sted prior to the
event, immediatet-y follol¡Iing the complotion of the event'

A. The decision of t.he Director, whether it is to issue the
placed thereon. ôr to denY the
i the d.ecision is to denY the

set forth the reasons for the
's decision shall ,be Províded to

her by personal service or bY
d upon the aPPlication. The

ration of the aPPlicant's right to
appeal- the decision to the CiLy Council withín fifteen (15) days
oi'tfr" mailing of the decision to the appl-icant'

B, As set forth in sub-paragraPh A, an appl-icânt who

disagrees \^/ith the Director's ¿ecision shall have the right to

"pp"áf the Dírector/ s decisíon bo the City Council In submitting

"ir' app"-l-, the applicant Tqy submit such additional- written
inf oimation aboui the appli-cation and the d,ecision as the
Ãpñfiãà"t deems necessary to whicl- the Director may submit- a

*iitt"tt response. The Coùncil- shall- hear the appea1 ^at a reg-ular
;;;;i"; of Ine Council more than ten days after the filing of the
notice with the Office of the Clerk-treasurer. Tn its discretion'
the counci] frrêvr but is not required to, allow oral testimony oI.
comment ancl thÄ provision of add.itional- writtên information- The
decision of the Councif shal"l be final'

SECTTo$ x\r. VIOI'ATICN:PENAI,-EE:

A. Unlarful to Sponsor oE ParticípaËe in eo EvenÈ TtiÈÌrouÈ a
Pernit,. It is unlawfut for any person to EPonsor ol conduct a

special event reguiring a .pecial event.permit pursuanf to this
c'hapter unl-ess a valid Permit has been issued for the event' It
is unJawful- for any person to particlpate in such an event with
the inowledge that-the Sponsor of the event has not been íssued
a required, valíd PermÍt-

, CITYOF MoGLEARY
tOO SOUTH sRD STREEÏ

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 0855I



Ø3/ø7/2ØL2 l-Ø:38 36ø343772L

PASSED ÎITIS
by the

City Council of

therewith this

ATTEST:

DAY OF

Èhe City of McCleàtV, and signed in approval

day of I z0L2-

CTTY OF MCCLEARY:

GLENN PAGE T9/2ø

, 2072,

8.. Unlarfut to Exccqd ScoP€ of Ps¡ait. The specia!- çvent
permit authorizes the permitteeTsponsor to conduct only sugh Pn
ävent as is described in the p=rmit/ and in accordance with the
i.i*= ánO condítions of the permit, It is unlawful for the
õãi*ittà*/"porr=ot to wíIl.futly violate the terms and conditions
ä¡ trr= permilt, or for any evenC participglt- with [noi^rlgage the¡eof
to witifully viol-ate thè terms and conditions of the permit'

C, Violatiou Is a ìfiedeucånôr,. Any peIson Or 'organj-zation
violating. the provisions of this chapter i.s guíIty of-. a

misdemearror¡ and-upon conviction thereof, is subje_ct to a penaJ-ty
of a fine of not mdre than five hundred d<¡Ilars or by imprisonmont
of not more, than ninety days , ot by .both ,such fine and
imprj.sonment.

sEctrIorÍ x\|r: If âny sectlon, subsection, sentence. clause,
or pf,Ës" ot.Ehis Ordinance is for a¡¡y_reason held to be invalid
or ünconstitutional-, such decision s¡rátt not affect the validity

"i ¡¡tu remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Council hereby
decl-ares that it wouLd have passed this Ordinance and each
seçtion, Subsection. sentence i cl,auser' dnd phrase thereOf ,
irrespective of the fact that any . one or mole sections,
-"Ër"ätions, sentences, c]auseg, oI phrases had been declared
inval-id oï lLnconstltutional, and if for any reason this ord'inance

=iì""iã ¡e decfared ínvalid or unconstLtutional, then the originaL
ordÍnance or ordlnarrces shall be in full force and effect'

sFclflots xvrl ¡ sectiorrs I through xv s.hall const.itute a new
crrapter i., litle 12 of the McCleary Municipal code-

SEe|rIgùI XVIIf: This Ordinance shalL take effect upon the
fifth day foltowing date of publ-ication

ORDTNANCE -D- 10
oe/o7 /2OL2
DëlLc

CITY OF MCCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREEf

McCLEARY. WASHINGTON 98557



ø9/ø7!2ØL2 1-Ø:38 36Ø943772r GLENN PAGE 2ø/2ø

WENDY COLLINS,

APPROV'ED å.S TO

Cl-erk-Treasurer

FORM:

STATE OF WASHINGTON

GF'AYS HARBOR COUNTY

e<

I, WENDY coLLINs, being the aufY- appointed. clerk,Treasure,r
of Ehe City of lr"Cfêut', -ao certiiy that I caused to have

p,rurier.ed iñ a newspaper of. general _Jirgul-ation in the city of
't*tcCleary a true ana ðorrect' sunmary. of -Ordinance Number
and.thatsaidpub1icationwaÀdoneinthe*ã.,ne'requÍreo@
I.further certify that a true and correct c9py of the summary of
Ordinance Nunlber , âs it was published' is on file in the
approptiate recor-clsrcf the City of Mccleary'

.-
VüENDY COI,LIN.S

STGNED .AND SWORN to before me thís
20L2, bY VIENDY

day of
COLLINS.

ORDINA}iICE .D-
09/07 /2OL2
oe'/Le

N
VüASI{INGTON, Residing at: .

My appointment exPires:

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH sRD STREET

11

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 085s7



ØAlI7/2Ø1,2 L2:25 36Ø943772J, GLENN PAGE Ø2/Ø5

oRDrNAltcE NO , ÀS AIÍENDED

À}T ORDINAIìICE ÀEIOPÍIING A SUPPIJEMEN:IAL BT'DGET
FOR THE CAIÉI{DAR YEÀR 2072; A}ÍEIIIDING
ORDII{A}TCE 775 AS TO CERTAÍN PARTICT'I,AR
ETJEMENTS,. AND DECI'ARING AI{ EMERCENEY.

R E C T T A ! S:

I. Since the âdoption of the budget for 201.2, as set

out in ordinance'715, iL has been discoverecl that funding for the

suflrmer temporary employees of the Cíty was not included within

the ordinance's salary attachmcnt.

2. Based upan this most recent information rece-Ìved

from the Dírector of Publ-ic Works, the Mayor and City Council

have undertaken a review of the anticipated expenditures ancl

re\¡cnue of the City in the affecteci areas for the year 20L2 -

3. These expenditurès, while not included in the

budgetary ordinance, ülere anticipated by the City at the tíme of

the adoption of Ordinance 1'75.

4. Since introduction, further i-nformation has been

received ín rel-atíon to the resoluti-on of several- labor contracts

and other f iscal matters relatirrg to compensat j-on of exempt

employees,

NOW, TIIEREFORF, BE IT ORDAÏNED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MCCLEARY:

ORDINAIiICE .C- 1.

oe/L6/2oL2
Dc/rø

CITY OF McCLEARY
1 OO SOUTH 3RD STFEET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



Ø8¡1,-l/2øL2 L3:.25 36Ø943-t721, GLENN PÊGE ø3/ø5

sEcaloN_t: Attachment B of ordinance ll5, adopting a

salary schedule for the year 2012, is replaced to read as set

fort-h upon Attachment #1 attached hereto. A1I comPensation

amounts shall be deemed to have become effectíve tTanuary I,.20L2,

such retroactiwity being found to be in the pubJ-ic interest.

SECTTQN fl: The office of the CIerk-treasurerl shall- be

authorízed to modify the referenced funds and accounts as may be

required and authorized pursuant to the BARS accounting system

issued by the Office of the State Auditor to correctly retlect

revenues ancl expenditures.

FECTIOIT III: To the extent not amended by Section I,

the budget adopted pursuant to Ordinance 115 is reaffirmed.

sEcTfSN IV: If any section, subsection, selrlrence,

clause, oE phrase o.f this Ordinance is for any,Ieason held to be

inval-id or unconstitutíonal, such decision siral-J, not affect the

validity of the remaininq portions of this Ordinance, The

Council hereby clecl-ares that it would have passecl this Ord.inance

and. each secLiOn. SUbSectÍOnf sentencè, CIauSe¡ and phrase

thereof, irre$pective of the fact that any one or more sectiorrs,

subsecti-Olts/ Sentences, cl-auseS, oI phraSes had been deClared

inval-íd oï u¡col'r.stitutional/ and if for any reasoll this Orciinance

should be decl-ared invalid or unconstitutiona], then the original

ordinance or ordinances shall be in full force and effect.

ORDTNANCE .C-
ot/L6/20L2
oe/Le

CITY oF MeCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREÉT

McCLEARY, WASHINÊÍON 98557



Ø8/ L7 / 2ø1,2 L3:25 36ø943-1721. GLENN

and signed in

, 2412,

PAGE Ø41ø5

Council of

this

ATTEST:

PASSED THIS day of

t.he ÇiLy of }{cCJ-eary,

day of

, 2012, by the Ci1:y

approval therewith

CITY OF McCLEARY
I OO SOUTI{ 3RD STREET

Mccl.EARY, WASHINGTON 985s7

CITY OF MCCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, It{ayor

WENDY COLLINS,

APPROVED AS TO

CIerk-Treâsurer

FORM:

STATE Ol- I¡IA.SHINGTON I _^. Jlr -

GR.A.YS ,HARBOR COUNTY )

1 , WENDY COLLINS, l¡eing thc duly appointecl Clerk-
Treä.surer of the Çity of McCJ-eary, do certify that I caused to
have published in a newspaper of general- circulation in the City
of V]õCIeary a true and correct summary of Ordinance Number

and that said publication was done in the manner
;equf¡ëilny law. I further certify that a true and correct copy
of the srrrilnary of Ordinance Number , âs it r/\tas

published, is on fil-e in the approprÌate réEords of the City of
McCIeary.

VüENDY COLLTNS

ORDINAI{CE .C-
08/L6/2OL2
þelLc



ø8/1,7/2ø1,2 13:.25 36Ø3437-121. GLENN PAGE ø5/ø5

SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this day of
, 20L2, bY VIENDY COTTLINS '

f
WASI{INGTON, Residing at:
My appolntrûent exPíres:

oBDrNãl{CE -C- 4 crY oF MGCLEAFY
OA / L6 / 2gL2 1oo souru 3RÞ srHEÊT

DG/La McÇLEARY' WASHINGÎON 98s57

I



Attachment"l"

City of McCleary
2012 Salary Schedule

I. Unrepresented Admin Personnel

Beginning
Salarv

Step A
2nd year of

service

Step B

3rd year of
service

Step C

4th year of
service

Step D
5th year of

service
POStTTON 0-12 M t3-24M 25-36 M 37-48 M 49-60 M

Police Chief S5,436.14 55,sgg.z: Sstat.zt s5,94O.22 S6,118.43
Clerk-Treasurer 54,848.s4 S4,994.00 55,1,43.82 s5,298,13 is,+sl.ol
PW Director 56,681.87 56,882.32 57,088.79 57,30r.46 s7,520.50
Court Clerk/Police Clerk 53,368.74 Ss,+eg.so Sg,sz¡.gg Sg,s8t.tt 53,791.54

II. Unrepresented Labor Personnel

Part Time Maintenance (600 Hours) . $9.04 / Hour
Part Time Seasonal Employee (680 Hours).. ...... $9.04 / Hour

III. Unrepresented Fire Personnel

Fire Chief (Volunteer)... ........... 52,767 lYear + calls
Fire Assistant Chief (Volunteer)... 51,237 lYear + calls
Firefighter (Volunteer) ..... $9.04 / Hour

IV. Represented Police Personnel (FOP)

*Note: Pending union contract approval

Beginning
Salarv

Step A
2nd year of

service

Step B

3rd year of
service

Step C

4th year of
service

Step D

5th year of
service

POStTtON 0-12 M t3-24M 2s-36 M 37-48 M 49-60 M
Police Officer Sg,gzs.o¿ 53,564.36 s3,737.e0 s3,939.83 S4,184.89
Seargent N/A N/A N/A N/A S+,oo¡,¿8

2OL2 Salary Schedule Attachment "l" Page 1- of 3



V. RepresentedAdministrativePersonnel(IBEW)

VI. Represented Light and Power Personnel (IBEW)

Senior Lineman.... S42.56lhr 57,371.07 / Month
Lineman $38.69lhr 56,706.27 / Month
Line Equipment operator 3'd Year......... $32.89/hr $5,700.93 / Month
Line Equipment Operator 2nd Year.......... S3Lg2lhï $5,532.80 / Month
Line Equipment Operator I't Year.......... $30.95/hr 55,364.67 / Month
Lineman in Training - 6k Hours $36.75lh $6,370.00 / Month
Lineman in Training - 4k Hours $33.66lhr $5,834.40 / Month
Lineman in Training - 2k Hours $30.95/h 55,364.67 / Month
Ground Worker..... $19.261hr $3,338.40 / Month
Beginning Groundman $16.07lhr 52,785.47 / Month
*Note: Contract displays hourly wage; monthly salary shown for reference.

VII. Represented Public Works Personnel (Teamsters)

Step A
lst year of

service

Step B

2nd year of
service

Step C

3rd year of
service

Step D
4th year of

service

Step E

5th year of
service

Step F

6th year of
service

POStTtON 0-12 M 13-24 M 25-36 M 37-48 M 49-60 M 60+ M
Deputy City Clerk 53,272.49 53,339.15 S3,406.85 $t,qta.ez 53,sq6.qz 53,6rl.zq
Utility Accounts
Manager s3,954.70 S4,034.90 54,117.18 54,201,.54 54,286.95 54,372.3s

Public Works /
Planning Assistant 53,474.55 s3,545.38 s3,616.20 53,688.07 53,762.0r s3,837.00

Building Official S4,510.88 s4,602.53 54,696.21 SqJgz.og S4,889.99 s4,987.90

Beginning
Salary

Step A
2nd year of

service

Step B

3rd year of
service

Step C

4th year of
service

Step D

5th year of
service

POStTTON 0-12 M L3-24M 25-36 M 37-48M 49-60 M
Public Facilities Manager 53,893.34 54,i.36.10 S4,379.88 54,622.64 54,866.42
Water/ Wastewater
Manager S¡,ag¡.9+ 54,136.10 54,379.88 54,622.64 54,866.42

Public Works Crew Field

Forman 53,448.62 S3,630.i-8 S3,819.90 54,024.92 54,229.94

Wastewater Treatment
Plant Operator 53,448.62 S3,630.i-8 s3,819.90 54,024.92 s4,229.94

Utility Maintenance ll s3,106.92 53,268.08 53,qqz.so s3,625.08 S3,814.80

Utility Maintenance I 52,752.98 S2,896.80 S3,oso.gz s3,21s.04 s3,381.30
Ground Maintenance I 52,7s2.98 52,896.80 s3,050.82 53,zts.o4 S3,381.30

20L2 Salary Schedule Attachment "l-" Page 2 of 3



VIII.Longevity

Longevity is not shown in the previously displayed charts. Longevity shall be added to the
base pay shown in the respective section in accordance with the appropriate provisions of
the Collective Bargaining Agreement or the Employee Handbook.

2OL2 Salary Schedule Attachment "L" Page 3 of 3



ORDINAÀICE NO.

A}I ORDINA}ICE REI.ATING TO PT'BLIC
UTTLITIES, PROVIDTNG DEFTNTTIONS,
REGUI,ATIONS E PROVTSION E'OR
ADMINISTRjATION, ADDING NEW SECTIONS TO
CTT,APTER L3.L2 OF THE MT'NTCTPAT, CODE,
TMPOSTNG PENAI,TIES,. AùÍENDING SECTION
L3.L2.070 M.M. C. ; REPEiAIING SECTIONS
L3.L2.010, L3.L2.300, L3.L2,310, &
L3.L2.330. M.M. C. ,. A}ID PROVIDING FOR
SE\IERJABILITY A¡TD AII EFEECTIVE DATE.

R E C I T A L S:

1. The City maintains a wastewater collection and

treatment system for the benefit of the public it serves.

2. Durlng the course of review of existing operations, a

number of areas which woul-d benefit from clarification were

identified.

3. Since the adoption of the most recent extensive

updating of the applicable Code provisions in 1980, a

significant number of chanqes, whether in regulation or

operation, have occurred. As a resul-tr âr updating of certain

provisions has been recommended, as well as the addition of a

number of provisions.



4. It is found to be in the j-nterest of public health

and safety to implement the recolnmendations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDATNED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CTTY OF McCLEARY:

SECTfON I: For purposes of the Municipal Code, the

following acronyms shall apply:

*AKART" means all- known, available, and reasonable

methods (prevention, control-, and treatment) to prevent and

control- pollution of the waters of the state of Washington.

(Chapter 90.48 RCW.) AKART shall represent the most current

methodology t.hat can be reasonably required for preventing,

controlling, or abating the pollutants associated with a

dlscharge. AKART shal-l be applied by all users of the City,s

utility systems. AKART incfudes best management practices and

may be required by the Director of Public Works for any

discharge to the POTW.

"ANSf" means the American National Standards Institute.
*ASTM" means the American Society for Testing and

Materials.

*BOD" means biochemical oxygen demand as defined in

Section II of this Ordinance.



*DOE" or "Ecology" means the Washington State Department

of Ecology.

\\EPA'/ means U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

"ERU" means equivalent residential- unit as defined under

t'normal domestic waste" in Section II of this Ordinance.

"FIFRA" means the Federal- Insecticide Fungicide

Rodenticide Act.

"FOG" means fats, oils and grease.

*NPDES" means the National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System.

"POT!ù" means publicly owned treatment works as defined in

Section II of this Ordinance.

\\PVC// means polyvinyl- chloride.

*RCRA" means the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.

"RCW" means Revised Code of Vùashington.

*SDR" means standard dimension ratios.

*SIC" means Standard Industrial- Classification.

"SNC" means significant noncompliance as defined in

Section II of this Ordinance.

*STEP" means septic tank effluent pumping.

*TKN" means total- k¡eldahl nitrogen as defined in Sectj_on

II of this Ordinance.



"TRC" means technicaf review criteria as defi-ned in as

Section If of this Ordinance.

*TSCA" means the Toxic Substances Control Act currently

codified in RCVü 70.105D.

"TSS" means total suspended solids as defined in Sectj-on

If of this Ordinance.

*SVüDA" means the Solid Vüaste Disposal Act currently

codified in RCI'ü 70.95.

"h7AC" means the Washington Administrative Code.

SECTION II: For the purposes of Chapter 73.I2, the words

set out in this section shall have the following meanings:

PROVIDED THAT, if any provision of federal or state Ìaw,

whether statutory or rul-e or regulation is referenced and is

hereafter succeeded or amended, the successor is to be deemed

adopted by reference.

1. "Act" means the Federal Water Poflution Control Act,

also known as the Clean Vüater Act (33 USC L25I et seq.), âs

amended.

2. "Administrative authority" means the Director of

Public Works of the City of McCl-eary or his/her designee.

3. "Alternative se\^/er systems" shaf f mean grinder pump

low-pressure sewer systems.



4. "Applicable pretreatment standards" means for any

specj-fied pollutant: the more stringent of the City of

McCleary prohibitive standards, State of Washington

pretreatment standards, or applicable National Categorical

Pretreatment Standards .

5. "Authorized representative of the user":

A. If the user is a corporation: the president,

secretary, treasurer, or a vice presj-dent of the corporation

in charge of a principal business function, or any other

person who performs similar policy or decision-making

functions for the corporation; or

B. ff the user is a partnership or sole proprietorship: a

qeneral partner or proprietor, respectively; or

C. If the user is a federaf, state, or local governmental-

facility: a director or highest official- appointed or

designated to oversee the operation and performance of the

activities of the government facility, ot his/her designee.

D. The individuals described in subsections (A) through

(C) of this definition may designate another authorized

representative if the authorization is in writing, the

authorization specifies the lndividual- or position responsible

for the overall operation of the facility from which the



discharge originates or having overall responsibility for

environmental matters for the company, and the written

authorization is submitted to the City of McCJ_eary.

6. "Biochemical oxygen demand (BOD)" means the quantity

of oxygen utilized 1n the biochemical oxidation of organic

matter under standard laboratory procedures during five days

at twenty degrees centigrade, usually expressed as a

concentration (milligrams per liter (mgll) ) .

1 . "Bypass" means the j-ntentional_ diversion of waste

streams from any portion of a user's treatment facility.

B. "Building drain" means that part of the fowest piping

of a drainage system which receives the discharge from waste

and other drainage pipes inside the walls of the building and

conveys it to the side sewer beginning t.hree feet outside the

building wal1.

9. "Capital costs" means all costs incurred as a result

of planning, permitting, design or construction of the

wastewater coll-ection or treatment facilities.

10. "Categorical pretreatment standard or categorical

standard" means any regulation containing poltutant discharge

l-imits promulgated by EPA in accordance with Section 307(b)

and(c) of the Act (33 USC L3I1) which applies to a specific



category of users and which appears in 40 CFR Chapter I,

Subchapter N, Parts 405-41I.

11. "Categorical- user" means a user covered by one or

more categorical standards as defined herein.

L2. "McC-Leary urban regi-on" means the City of McCleary

and that portion of Grays Harbor County outside the McCleary

corporate City limits that will be served by the McCleary

wastewater treatment facility, as shown upon the applicable

Facility Pfan as no\^i in existence or hereinafter amended.

13. "City" means the City of McCleary.

L4. "City council" means the governing body of the City

of McCleary.

15. "Combined business-residential user" means any user

whose plumbì-ng facilj-ties serve both a domestic user and a

commercial user.

16. "Commercial user" means any nonresidential customer

who engages in business activities or combinati-on of business

and residential- activities if combined through a single-meter

service.

1-'7. "Cooling water" means water used for cooling

purposes generated from any use, such as air conditioning,

heat exchangers, cooling or refrigeration. For purposes of



this chapter, such waters are further divided into two

subcategorj-es:

A. Uncontaminated: water to which the only pollutant

added is heat, which has no direct contact with any raw

material, waste, intermediate¡ or final- product, and which

does not contain a level- of contaminants detectably higher

than that of the intake water.

B. Contaminated: water likely to contain levefs of

pollutants detectably higher than intake water. This includes

water contaminated through any means, including chemicafs

added for water treatment, corrosion inhibition, or biocides,

or by direct contact with any process materials, products,

and/or wastewater.

18. "Color" means the optical density at the visual_ h/ave

length of maximum absorption, reÌative to distil-Ied water. One

hundred percent transmittance is equivalent to zero optical

density.

79. "Composite sample" means the sample resulting from

the combination of individual wastewater samples taken at

selected intervals based on an increment of either flow or

time.



20.

county in

2L.

business,

bitled by

"County" means Grays Harbor County or any other

which the City's wastewater facilities are located.

"Customer" (synonymous with user) means each person,

property o\^/ner, sehrer user, other entity separately

the Clty for the use or availability of public

se\^/ers in the McCleary sanitary se\^/er service area.

22. "Department of Ecology (DOE)" means the Vüashington

State Department of Ecology or authorized representatives

thereof.

23. "Director" shall mean the City's Director of Pubfic

!ùorks or his or her designee.

24. "Domestic user" means any person who contributes,

causes , or al-l-ows the discharge of wastewater into the City of

McCleary's POTW that is similar in volume and/or chemical

make-up to domestic wastewater. For comparison, the Director

of Publ-ic Works may assume discharges of domestic wastewater

from dwelling unj-ts to be one hundred gallons containing 0.2

pounds (three hundred mg/L) of BOD, 0.2 pounds (three hundred

mg/L) of TSS and 0.024 pounds (24 mg/I) of TKN per capita per

d.y, or as identified in the design of the POTVü.

25. "Domestic wastewater" means wastewater from

residential kitchens, bathrooms, and laundries, and water



borne human wastes from sanitary facilities in al-1 other

buildings, together with such groundwater infiltration or

surface waters as may be present.

26. "Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) " means the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency or, where appropriate,

the regional water management division director r or other duly

authorized official of the agency.

21. "Explosion meter" means an efectrical device that

measures air quality for flammable or explosive qases.

28. "Facility plan" means a report titled "Ci-ty of

McCleary Wastewater Facilities PIan," as the same now exists

or is hereafter amended, and is on file with the Office of the

Clerk-treasurer .

29. "Grab sample or discrete sample" means a sample

which is taken from a waste stream on a one-time basis without

regard to the flow in the waste stream and without

consideration of time.

30. "Grinder pump systems" means low pressure seh/er

systems designed to grind or macerate the materials in the

domestic seu/age discharged from a residential- or

commerci-al,/industrial customer and pump it to the existing

gravity sanitary se\^/er system. The system includes all tanks,



pumps, valves, control systems, and the low-pressure force

main pipe conveying the sewage to the gravity sewer.

31. "Health department" means the Grays Harbor County

Envj-ronmental Health Department.

32. "fncomer" as used herein, means gross income as

defined in Section 61(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954,

as no\^r in effect or hereafter amended, pJ-us any and al-l social

security retirement and/or disability payments, Veterans

Administration retirement and/or disability payments, Railroad

Retirement Board pension and/or disability payments, and

payments received from any other public or private pension,

retirement, profit-sharing and disability pJ-ans, and

unemployment compensat j-on .

33. "Indirect discharge or dj-scharge" means the

introduction of pollutants into the POTVü from any non-domestic

source regulated under Section 307(b), (c), or (d) of the Act.

The discharge into the POTVü is normally by means of pj-pes,

conduits, pumping stations, force mains, constructed drainage

ditches, surface water intercepting ditches, and all

constructed devices and appliances appurtenant thereto.

34. "Industrial user" means any nonresidential user

whose wastewater results from any process or activity



conducted by that user. Such wastewater includes contaminated

wash water or feachate from solid waste facil-ities that may

enter the wastewater utility col-lection system.

35. "fndustrial waste\¡rater" means water or liquid-

carried waste from any industry, manufacturing operation,

trade t or business whlch incl-udes any combination of processed

wastewater, cooling water, contaminated storm water,

contaminated leachates, or other waters such that the combined

effluent differs in some \^ray from purely domestj-c wastewater,

or is subject to regulation under the Federal Categorical

Pretreatment Standards, the State Waste Discharge Permit

program, or this chapter.

36. "Interference" means the effect of a discharge or

discharges on the POTW from one or more users which results in

either: (a) inhibition or disruption of the POTi^I, its

treatment processes or operatJ-ons, or its sludge processes,

use or disposal; (b) violation of any permit regulating the

City of McCleary wastewater discharge or se\^/age sludge; or (c)

prevention of sewage sludge use or disposal in compliance with

any applicabl-e statutory or regulatory provision or permit

issued thereunder. (Apptication sJ-udge regulations shafl

include Section 405 of the Cl-ean Water Act (33 USC 1345 et



seq.); the Solid waste Disposal Act (swDA) , i-ncluding Title rr

commonly referred to as the Resource Conservation and Recovery

Act (RCRA) (42 usc 6901 et seq.),' state regulations contained

in any state sludge management plan prepared pursuant to

Subtitle D of the SVüDA,' the Clean Air Act (42 USC 14OI et

seq.); the Toxic Sulostances Controf Act (TSCA) (15 USC 260I et

seq.),' and 40 CFR part 503) .

31. "Low-income senior citizen user" shall be defined as

sixty-two years of age or older and whose total income

including that of his or her spouse or cotenant, does not

exceed the amount specified in RClrI 84.36.381(5) (b) (ri) as the

same now exists or is hereafter amended.

38. "Low-income totatJ_y disabled user" shall_ be def ined

as any person who has been cl-assified as totalty disabted by

the Social Security Administratj-on and whose total income does

not exceed the amount provided for 1ow-income senior citizen

users.

39. "Maximum daily concentration all_owed" means the

maximum concentration of a pollutant allowed to be discharged

at any time, determined from the anarysis of any discrete or

composited sample colJ-ected, independent of the industrial

flow rate and the duration of the sampling event.



40. "Medical wastes" means isol-ation wastes, infectj-ous

agents, human bl-ood and bfood products or byproducts,

pathological wastes, sharps, body parts, fomites, etiology

agents, contaminated bedding, surgical wastes, potentialJ-y

contaminated laboratory wastes, and dialysis wastes.

47. "National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

(NPDES)" as defined under Section 402 of the Cfean Water Act.

42. "New source" means:

A. Any facility constructed after proposed categorical

standards applicable to operations conducted

where published, provided the facillty is or

of discharge to the POTW, and:

1. The building, structure, facility, or

constructed at a site at which no other source

2. The ne\^/ construct j-on totalì-y replaces

production equipment that causes the discharge

at the facility

may be a source

installation is

is Iocated; or

the process or

of pollutants

at an existing source; or

3. Construction of a new source as defined under this

paragraph has commenced if the o\^rner or operation has either:

(i) begun, or caused to begin any pJ-acement, âssembly, or

instal-l-ation of facil-ities or equipment; (ii) begun, or caused

to begin significant site preparation work including removal



of existing facilities necessary for the emplacement of new

source facil-ities or equipment; or (j-ii) entered into a

binding contractual- obligation for the purchase of facilities

or equlpment f or use in operation of a ne\^/ source.

43. "Ner¡'/ user" means any non-categorical user that plans

to discharge a new source of wastewater to the City of

McCleary's coll-ection system after the effective date of the

ordinance codified in this chapter. This discharge may be from

either a new or an existing facility. Any person that buys an

existing faci-Iity discharging non-domestic wastewater will be

considered an "existing user" if no significant changes in

facility operation are made and wastewater characteristics are

not expected to change.

44. "Normal domestic waste" means one hundred gpd/c

contai-ning less than three hundred mq/I BOD and TSS, twenty-

four mg/L TKN, one hundred mg/L FOG.

45. "Overhead" means all costs and expenses, including

administrative overhead and equipment replacement, chargeable

directly to the operation and maintenance of the wastewater

treatment and col-lection f acil-ities.

46. "Pass through" means a condition occurring when

discharges from users, (singly or in combination), exit the



POTVü in quantities or concentrations which either: (1) cause a

violation of any requirement of the City of McCleary's NPDES

or state waste discharge permit ì (2) cause an increase in the

magnitude or duration of a violation; or (3) cause a violation

of any water quality standard for waters in the state

promuJ-gated regulations including Chapter L73-2014 WAC.

41. "Permittee" means any person or user issued a

wastewater discharge permi-t by EPA, DOE, or the City.

48. "Person" means any individual, partnership, firm,

company, corporation, association, joint stock company, trust,

estate, âDy federal-, state, ot l-ocal governmental- agency or

entity, or any other entity whatsoever; or their legal

representatives, agents or assigns.

49. "pH" means a measure of the acidity or alkalinity of

a substance, expressed in standard units (technically defined

as the logarithm of the reciprocal of the mass of hydrogen

ions in gram moles per liter of solution).

50. "Pollutant" means any substance, either liquid,

gaseous, solid, or radioactive, discharged to the POTW which,

if discharged directly, would al-ter the chemical, physical,

thermal, biological-, or radiological properties of waters of

the state of Washington including pH, temperature, taste,



color, turbidity, oxygen demand, toxicity or odor. This

incfudes any discharge 1ikely to create a nuj-sance or render

such waters harmful-, detrimentaf or injurious to any

beneficial uses, terrestrial or aquatic life, or to public

health, safety or welfare.

51. "Pollution prevention" means source reduction;

protection of natural resources by conservation; or increased

efficiency in the use of raw materials, energy, water, or

other resources.

52. "Population equivalent" also referred to as

"Equivalent Residentj-al Unit" IERA) or "Residential Equivalent

Unit" (ERU) means a measure of wastewater production

equivalent to one person served by the wastewater treatment

facilities: one hundred gallons per d.y, 0.2 lbs per day BOD

and TSS, three hundred mg/I BOD and TSS, 0.024 lbs per day or

twenty-four mg,/l TKN.

53. "Population equivalent user factor" means the number

of population equivalents assigned to each user for the

purposes of calculating sewer service charges.

54. "Pretreatment" means the reduction of the amount of

pollutants, the elimination of pollutants, or the al-teration

of the nature of pollutant properties in wastewater prior to



(or in l-ieu of) introducing such pollutants into the POTVü.

This reduction or afteration can be obtained by physical,

chemical t er biological processes; by process changes; or by

other means (except by diluting the concentration of the

pollutants unfess al-lowed by an applicable pretreatment

standard) .

55. "Pretreatment requirements" means any substantive or

procedural l-ocal, state, or federal requirement refated to

pretreatment developed under Chapter 90.48 RCW and/or Sectíons

307 and 402 of the Cl-ean Vüater Act or this chapter.

56. "Pretreatment standards" means any pollutant

discharge limitations incJ-uding categorical standards, state

standards, and limits set forth in Chapter L3.I2 of the

Municipal- Code applicable to the discharge of non-domestic

wastes to the POTW. The term shall also incl-ude the prohibited

discharge standards of Chapter 1,3.I2, VüAC 113-216-060, and 40

CFR Part 403.5.

57. "Prohibited discharge standards or prohibited

discharges" means absolute prohibitions against the discharge

of certain substances; these prohibitions appear in Section

IIT.



58. "Public se\^rer" means a common sewer directly

controll-ed by public authority.

59. "Publ-icly owned treatment works (POTVü) " means a

treatment works, âs defined by Section 2L2 of the Act (33 USC

1292) , which is owned by the City of McCleary. This definition

incfudes any devices or systems used in the colÌection,

storage, treatment, recycling, and reclamation of se\^rage or

industrial wastewater and any conveyances which convey wastes

to a wastewater treatment plant.

60. *Septage" means the liquid and sol-id material pumped

from a septic tank, cesspool t or similar domestic se\^/age

treatment system. This includes liquids and sol_ids from

domestic holding tanks, chemi-cal toil-ets, campers, and

trail-ers, when these systems are cleaned or maintained.

6I. "Sewage or wastewater" means water-carried human

wastes or a combination of water-carried wastes from

residences, business buildings, institutions, and industrial_

establishments, together with such ground, surface, storm, or

other waters as may be present.

62. "Sewer" means any pipe, conduit, ditch, or other

device used to coll-ect and transport sewage.



63. "Sewer service charges" includes all charges bilted

to a particul-ar user.

64. "Side sewer" means that part of the horizontal

piping of a drainage system which extends from the end of the

buiJ-ding drain and which receives the discharge of the

building drain and conveys it to a public seh/er, private sewer

or individual sewage disposal system.

65. "Significant industrial user":

A. A user subject to categorical pretreatment standards;

or

B. A user that:

1. Discharges an average of twenty-five thousand gallons

per day or more of processed wastewater to the POTW (excluding

sanitary, non-contact cooling, and boiler bl-owdown

wastewater); or

2. Contributes a processed waste stream which makes up

five percent or more of the average dry weather hydraulic or

organic capacity of the POTW treatment plant; or

3. Is designated as such by the DOE with j-nput from the

City of McCleary on the basis that it, afone or in conjunction

with other sources, has a reasonable potential for adversely



af fecting the POTVü's operati-on or for violating any

pretreatment standard or requirement.

C. Upon a finding that a user meeting the criteria in

subsection a of this definition has no reasonable potential

for adversefy affecting the POTVü's operation or for violating

any applicable pretreatment standard or requirement, the DOE

may at any time, ofl its own initiative or in response to a

petition received from a user or the City of McCleary, and in

accordance with procedures in 40 CFR 403.8(f) (6) determine

that such user should not be considered a significant

industrial user.

66. "Significant noncompliance (SNC)" shafl refer to a

viol-ation or pattern of violation of one of the following

natures:

A. Chronic violations of wastewater discharge limits,

defined here as those in which sixty-six percent or more of

al-l- wastewater measurements taken during a six month period

exceed the daiJ-y maximum l-imit or average limit for the same

pollutant parameter by any amount;

B. Technical revj-ew criteria (TRC) violations, defined

herein as those in which thirty-three percent or more of all-

wastewater measurements taken for each pollutant parameter



during a six month period equal or exceed the product of the

daity maxj-mum limit or the average limit multiplied by the

applicable TRC (L.4 for BOD, TSS, fats, oils and grease, and

I.2 for all- other pollutants except pH) ;

C. Any other discharge violation the City of McCleary

believes has caused, afone or in combination with other

discharges, interference or pass through (including

endangering the heal-th of the City of McCleary personnef or

the general public);

D. Any discharge of pollutants that has caused imminent

endangerment to human health, welfare or to the environment,

or has resufted in the City of McCleary's exercise of its

emergency authority to halt or prevent such a discharge;

E. Failure to meet, within ninety days after the

scheduled date, a compliance schedule mj-lestone contained in a

wastewater discharge permit or enforcement order for starting

construction, completing construction, or attaining final-

compliance,'

F. Fail-ure to provide wj-thin thirty days after the due

date, âhy requi-red reports, incl-uding baseline monitoring

reports, periodic self-monitoring reports, and reports on

compliance with compJ-iance schedules;



G. Failure to accurately report noncompliance ì or

H. Any other violation(s) which the administrative

authority determines will adversely affect the operation or

implementation of the l-ocal- pretreatment program.

61. "Slug load" means any pollutant released in a

discharge at a flow rate or concentration which could viol-ate

this chapter, ot any discharge of a non-routine, episodic

nature such as an accidental spi1l or a non-customary batch

discharge.

68. "Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code"

means a cl-assification pursuant to the "Standard Industrial

Classification ManuaI" issued by the United States Office of

Management and Budget.

69. "State" means the state of Washington.

10. *STEP system" means septic tank effluent pumping

sewer systems consisting of a liquid/solids separation tank

with a pumpì-ng system discharging into the gravity sei^/er

system.

1I. "Storm water" means any flow occurring during or

following any form of natural precipitation, and resulting

from such precipitation, including snowmelt.



12. "Total kjeldahl nitrogen (TKN)" means the total of

organic compounds, i.e., amino acids, proteins, etc. (human

waste) . The TKN measures the combined amount of organic

nitrogen and the amount of ammonia in a given sampJ-e.

13. "Total suspended sol-ids (TSS)" means the total

suspended matter that floats on the surface of, or is

suspended in, water, wastewater t or other liquids, and which

is removable by laboratory filtering.

1 4. "Toxic pollutant" means one or a combinatlon of the

pollutants listed as toxic in regulations promuJ-gated by EPA

under Section 307 (33 USC 1317) of the Act.

15. "Treatment plant effluent" means the discharge from

the City of McCleary POTVü.

16. "Upset" means an exceptional incident in which there

is unintentional- and temporary noncompliance with applicabJ-e

treatment standards because of factors beyond the reasonable

controf of the user. An upset does not include noncompliance

to the extent caused by operatlonal error, improperJ-y designed

treatment facilities, inadequate treatment facilities, lack of

preventive maintenance, or careless or improper operation.



17. "User or industrial- user" means any non-domestic

source of wastewater discharged to the POTVù. This excludes

domestic users as defined herein.

1B . Vrlastewat er . " See "sernrag'e . "

19. "Vrlastewater discharge permit (industrial wastewater

discharge permit, discharge permiL)" means an authorizati_on or

equivalent control document j-ssued by the DOE to users

dischargj-ng wastewater to the POTVü. The permit may contain

appropriate pretreatment standards and requirements as set

forth in this chapter.

80. "Vùastewater treatment facilities" means the City of

McCleary wastewater treatment plant and outfall and all_

facilities designed for the collection and transmission of

sewage to the plant.

81. "Vüastewater utiliLy" means the entity reporting to

the Director of Public Works, which is responsible for the

operation, maintenance, upgrade and improvement of the

wastewater collection and treatment system of the City.

SECTION III: As to any user of the wastewater collection

and treatment facilj-ties of the City, the following

prohibitions shall apply:



A. General Prohibitions. No user shall i-ntroduce or cause

to be introduced into the POTV\i any pol-lutant or wastewater

which causes pass through or interference. These general

prohibitions appJ-y to all users of the POTVù whether or not

they are subject to categorical pretreatment standards or any

other federal, state, or l-ocal pretreatment standards or

requirements. (40 CFR 403.5 (a) and WAC L73-216-060(2) (b) (I)) .

B. Specific Prohibitions. No user shalf introduce or

cause to be j-ntroduced into the POTW the following pollutants

in any form (sol-id, liquid, or gaseous) :

1. Any pollutant which either alone or by interaction may

create a fire or explosive hazard in the POTW, including, but

not limited to, waste streams with a closed-cup flashpoint of

l-ess than one hundred forty degrees Fahrenheit (sixty degrees

Celsius) using the test methods specified in 40 CFR 26I.21 (40

CFR 403.5(b) (1)), or are capable of creating a public nuisance

(VüAC I13-216-060 (2) (b) (ii)) . This includes waste streams

suf fj-cient to create a public nuisance or a hazard to l_ife, or

to prevent entry into the seh/ers for maintenance or repair. At

no time shal-l- a waste stream cause two successive readings on

an explosion meter to be more than five percent nor any single

reading over ten percent of the lower explosive limit (LEL) of



the meter at any point in the coll-ection system or treatment

works,'

2. Any pollutant which will cause corrosive structural

damage to the POTW, but in no case discharges with a pH l_ess

than 6.0 or more than 9.0, or having any other corrosive

property capable of causing damage or hazard to structures,

equJ-pment, or personnel of the POTW, unless the system is

specifically designed to accommodate such discharge and the

discharge is authorized by an applicabfe wastewater discharge

permit (40 CFR 403.5 (b) (2) and wAC 113-216-060(2) (b) (iv) );

3. Any solid or viscous substances including fats, oils,

and greases in amounts which may cause obstruction to the flow

in a POTW or other i-nterference with the operation of the POTW

(4OCFR 403. s (b) (3) and wAC I13-216-060 (2) (b) (vi) ) ;

4. Any discharge of pollutants, including oxygen-

demanding pollutants (BOD, etc.), released at a flow rate

and/or pollutant concentration which, either sì-ngly or by

interaction with other poJ-lutants, is sufficient to cause

j-nterference with the POTW (40 CFR 403.5 (b) (4) and VrIAC L73-

216-060 (2) (b) (vi) ) ;

5. Any waste stream having a temperature which wil_I

inhibit biological activity in the treatment plant resulting



in interference t or cause worker health or safety problems in

the collection system. In no case shall wastewater be

di-scharged at a temperature which causes the temperature of

the infl-uent to the treatment plant to exceed one hundred four

degrees Fahrenheit (forty degrees Celsius) unless the system

is specifically designed to accommodate such a discharge, and

the discharge is authorized by an applicable wastewater

discharge permit (40 CFR 403.5(b) (5) and WAC I13-216-

060 (2) (b) (v) ) ;

6. Any petroleum oil, non-biodegradable cutting oil, or

products of mineral- oil- origÍn, in amounts that wil-l- cause

j-nterference or pass through (40 CFR 403.5 (b) (6) (ii));

1 . Any polJ-utants which resul-t in the presence of toxic

gases, vapors, or fumes within any portion of the POTI/ü in a

quantity that may cause acute worker health and safety

problems (40 CFR 403.5 (b) (7) and vriAC 113-216-060 (2) (b) (ii) ) ;

8. Any trucked or hauÌed wastes, except at discharge

points designated by the City and in compliance with all

applicable City requirements and during specified hours (40

cFR 403.s (b) (8));

9. Any noxious or mal-odorous liquids, gases, soJ-ids, or

other wastewater which, either singly or by lnteraction with



other \^/astes, are sufficient to create a public nuisance or a

hazard to f ife , or to prevent entry into the se\^¡ers for

maintenance or repair (VüAC L73-216-060(2) (b) (ii));

10. Any of the folfowing discharges unfess approved by

the administrative authority under extraordinary ci-rcumstances

such as the lack of direct discharge alternatives due to

combined seh/er service or need to augment se\^iage flows due to

septic conditions (IIùAC L73-216-060 (2) (b) (vii)) :

a. Noncontact coo-Ii-ng water in significant volumes,

b. Storm water, and other direct inflow sources, oL

c. Wastewater significantly affecting system hydraulic

loading, which do not require treatment or would not be

afforded a signì-ficant degree of treatment by the POTW;

11. Any dangerous or hazardous wastes as defined in

Chapter 173-303 VùAC, as amendedf except as allowed in

compJ-iance with that regulation (VüAC 713-216-060 (1) and 40 CFR

Part 26I);

L2. Any substance which wil-l cause the POTW to violate

its NPDES, state waste discharge or other disposal system

permits or causing, alone or in conjunction with other

sources, the treatment plant's effluent to fail a toxicity
t^^t -LEÞ L T



13. Any substance which may cause the POTVü, s ef f l_uent or

treatment residues, sludges, or scums to be unsuitable for

reclamati-on and reuse or would interfere with the reclamation

process or cause the POTW to be in noncompliance with sJ_udge

use or disposal criteria, quidelines or regulations developed

pursuant to the federal, state, or local statues or

regulations applicable to the sludge management method being

used;

14. Any discharge which imparts col_or which cannot be

removed by the POTW's treatment process such as dye wastes and

vegetable tanning solutions, which consequently impart col_or

to the treatment plant's effluent, thereby violating the

City's NPDES permit. Col-or, in combination wj-th turbidity,

shall not cause the treatment plant effl-uent to reduce the

depth of the compensation point for photosynthesis activíty in

the receiving waters by more than ten percent from the

seasonably established norm for aquatic life;

15. Any discharge containlng radioactive wastes or

isotopes except as specifically approved by the administrative

authority in compliance with applicable rate or federal

regulations including WAC 246-22I-190 "Disposal By Release

Into Sanitary Sewerage Systems",' and meeting the concentration



limits of VüAC 246-227-290, Appendix A, Table I, Column 2; and

VüAC 246-22I-300, Appendix B;

16. Any sludges, screenings, or other residues from the

pretreatment of industrial- wastes or from industrial

processes;

77. Any medical wastes, except as specificaJ_1y authorized

by the admlnistrative authority;

18. Any detergents, surface-active agentsr or other

substances in amounts which may cause excessive foaming in the

POTW;

L9. Any j-ncompatible substance such as: grease, animal

guts or tissues, paunch contents, manure, bones, hair, hides

or fleshings, entrail-s, whole blood, feathers, ashes, cinders,

sand, spent lime, stone or marble dusts, meta1, glass, stra',,,r,

shavings, grass clippings, rags, spent grains, spent hops,

wastepaper, wood, plastics, gâs, tar asphalt residues,

residues from refining or processing of fuel or lubricating

oil, mud, or glass grinding or poJ-ishing wastes, or any other

organic or inorganic matter greater than one-half inch in any

dimension,'

20. Persistent pesticides and/or pesticides regulated by

the Federal Insecticide Fungicide Rodenticide Act (FIFRA);



2I. Any wastewater, which in the opinion of the

administrative authority can cause harm either to the seh/ers,

sehrage treatment process, or equipment; have an adverse effect

on the receiving stream,' or can otherwise endanger life, limb,

public property, oî constj-tute a nuj-sance, unless aflowed

under a legal and binding agreement by the administrative

authority (except that no waiver may be given to any

categorical pretreatment standard) .

C. Pollutants, substances, or wastewater prohibited by

this section shall not be processed or stored in such a manner

that they could be discharged to the POTVü.

D. Every building, structure, or premise used or occupied

by any se\^/er user where any commercial or industrial

operations are conducted or permitted which result in the

discharge into the sewer system of any products, waste

products, or other substances, matter, or liquid in the manner

and to the extent prohibited in this section shall_ be equipped

with an adequate and suj-table grease trap, filter, or other

interception device installed in such a manner that the

product, waste products, or other substances, materials, or

Iiquid herein set forth will not flow into or be discharged

into the sanitary sewer system. The grease trap, filter t or



other interceptor shal-l be adequately maintained, readily

accessible for inspection by the administrative authority at

any time to ensure its proper operation, and is sub;ect to the

terms in Section fV.

E. The o\^rner of any vehicle-washing f acility shall

instalf and maintain in a proper manner and at his oh/n expense

an approved sediment and oil trap located in the side sewer

line. Records of proper cleaning and maintenance must be kept

and made available to City inspectors.

SECTION IV: Pretreatment of fats, oils and grease

required.

A. Dischargers who operate newly constructed mul-tiplex

units or apartment complexes, restaurants, cafes, lunch

counters, cafeterias, bars t or clubs, or hotels, hospitals,

sanitariums, factories, churches or school kitchens; or other

establ-ishments that serve or prepare food where grease may be

introduced to the sehier system shal-l have pretreatment

facilities to prevent the discharge of fat waste, oil, or

grease (FOG) . Take-out food establ-ishments or other

establishments that prepare food, but do not cook in oil- or

grease, and who serve food only in disposable containers, may

be exempted from this requirement, provided their discharges



do not violate the general discharge prohibitions of this

ordinance. These pretreatment facilities must have grease

interceptors install-ed in the waste line leading from sinks,

drains, ot other fixtures where grease may be discharged.

1. The grease interceptors must meet, ât a minimum, the

specj-fications of then applicable Plumbing Code adopted by the

City. The administrative authority is authorized to adopt and

publish additional criteria for grease interceptors.

2. Dischargers must maintain these facil-ities in a

manner that will always prevent fat waste, o11, or grease from

being carried into the sewer system. Fat waste, oil, or grease

removed from such a facility shall not be disposed of in

sanì-tary or storm se\^/ers.

B. All existing restaurants, cafes, lunch counters,

cafeterias, bars, oL clubs, or hotels, hospitals, sanitariums,

factories, churches t or school- kitchens or other

establ-ishments that serve or prepare food where grease may be

introduced to the sev,/er system which do not have a grease

interceptor at the time of adoption of this ordinance shal-l-

meet the requirements for grease, oi1, and fats by installing

a grease interceptor within

the effective date of this ordinance. Failure to install a

of



grease interceptor within shal-l resuft

in penalties as outlined in MMC 13.I2.450. Al1 grease removal-

systems must be approved by the administrative authority prior

to installation.

SECTION V: Vüashing facilities, grease rack: Pretreatment.

Dischargers who operate automatic and coi-n-operated

laundries, car washes, filJ-ing stations, conmercial garagesf

or similar busj-nesses having any type of washing facilities or

grease racks and any other dischargers producing grit, sand,

oil-s, or other materials which have the potential of causing

partial or complete obstruction of the building sewer or other

areas in the seh/er system shal-I instafl approved interceptors

or tanks in accordance with the latest specifications adopted

by the City such that excessive amounts of oil, sand, and

inert sol-ids are effectively prevented from entering the City

se\^rer. Effective upon the effective date of this ordinance,

all nevi car washes shall- be cfosed loop, flo discharge systems.

Proof of required operation and maintenance records must be

made avail-abÌe f or City inspectors.

SECTION VI: Provisions Relating to Maintenance,

Inspection, and Results of Treatment Failure.



A. All grease interceptors, oi-l/waler separators,

settling tanks, and grit traps shall be installed, maintained,

and operated by the discharger at the discharger's sole

expense. The instalfation shal-I be kept in continuous

operation at all times, and shall be maintained to provide

efficient operation.

B. Cleaning must be performed by a service contractor

qualified to perform such cleaning. All material removed shall-

be disposed of in accordance with all state and federal

regulations. Certification of maintenance shal-I be made

readily available to City-authorized personnel for review and

j-nspection.

C. Inspection and cfeaning frequency of grease

interceptors/traps may be establ-ished pursuant to a rule or

regulation established by the administrative authority.

D. If a fail-ure to maintain settling tanks, grit traps,

grease interceptors, or oil/water separators results in

partial or complete blockage of the building sehier or other

parts of the wastewater utility system, or adversely affects

the treatment or transmission capabilities of the system, or

requires excessive maintenance by the City, the discharger

responsible for the facil-ities shal-l be subject to the



remedies, including enforcement and penalties detailed in this

chapter.

E. Reqular inspections will be conducted at no charge to

the customer; however, re-inspections for systems not properry

maintained will be charged a re-inspection fee in an amount

established by written resolution of the Councj_I.

SECTION VII: The Director shall be and is hereby

authorized to promulgate such written rul-es and regulations as

may be deemed reasonably necessary and appropriate to

implement and administer the provi-sions of this ordinance.

Prior to its effectiveness, âûy proposed rure or regulation

shall be submitted to the city council and Mayor for review.

To the extent not disapproved, such rul-e or regulation shall

go into effect upon the thirtieth day following the first

council Meeting at which they are presented to the Mayor and

Council- in a written form: PROVIDED that the Council

specifically reserves to itsetf the right (a) to suspend such

proposed rule or regulation, (b) authorize its immediate

effectivenesst or (c) reject, modify, or supplement such

proposed regulations.

SECTION VIII: Section 73.72.010 MMC and Ord. 399 Art. 3

S 2, 1980 shall be amended to read as follows:



Before commencement of construction of a private

wastewater disposal system, the o\^/ner shall first obtain a

wrj-tten permit from the Grays Harbor Health Department ( (€-rays

) ) . The o\^/ner shall- abide by all

the rules and regulatj-ons of the cit.y and the health

department ( )) regarding

the placement, construction, operation and maintenance of such

private wastewater disposal system.

SECTION fX: Codifi-cation and Repeal:

A. Sections I through VII shall constitute new sections

in Chapter 13.I2 of the Municipal Code.

B. The following sections of Chapter 1-3.I2 shall be

repealed: 13.72.0L0, L3.12.300, 13 .L2,3L0, & 13 .12.330.

SECTION X: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause,

or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be

invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall- not affect

the validity of the remaining portions of thls Ordinance. The

Council hereby declares that it woufd have passed this

Ordinance and each sectj-on, subsection, sentence, clause, and

phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more

sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been

decfared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason






